e lER

Consolidated Income Statement

BE-Z-NE+-A=+—-HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2014

2014 2013
FET FET
HK$000 HK$'000
FEWA Interest income 6 902,366 902,246
e H Interest expense 7 (251,411) (250,253)
R E WA Net interest income 650,955 651,993
EmEl R & F5E Net premiums earned 8 434,096 476,956
E A Other income 9 89,345 297,470
KEIA Operating income 1,174,396 1,426,419
RR(EL) O F5E Net claims (incurred)/written back 8 (10,144) 8,767
e B %5 Net commission expenses 8 (110,809) (135,890)
e Operating expenses 10 (255,627) (235,043)
AEHRE BT R A Operating profit before impairment 797,816 1,064,253
BEFORE (BE) /[l # (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment
allowances 13 (906) 3,545
R A& F Profit before taxation 796,910 1,067,798
8 Taxation 14(a) (50,937) (85,214)
REERR Profit for the year 745,973 982,584
FEfLEF - Profit attributable to:
/NG 32 Equity holders of the Company 745,973 982,404
2P RE AR Non-controlling interests - 180
745,973 982,584
B9 227 BRI T AL A I ERER — > The notes on pages 119 to 227 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

BRRE Proposed dividends 16 350,000 1,500,000
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE-Z-NE+-A=+—-HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2014

A EF

Hp 2 HE W

2013
THET

HK$'000
Profit for the year 745,973 982,584

Other comprehensive income:

HENREEFTI>BEERN Items that are or may be reclassified

EHE : subsequently to profit or loss:
AHEEES Available-for-sale securities:
— KRBz (F8) ) F5E — net unrealised gains/(losses) 31 178,161 (37,853)
— HERAFEEHBA — fair value changes transferred to
ek income statement on disposal 31 (63,023) (295,593)
— 3y — amortisation 31 13 34
— A — tax effect 31 (19,595) 54,908
REMEH - Cash flow hedges:
—BAMEROATEE — fair value changes transferred to
income statement 31 2,852 4,272
— HIA — tax effect 31 (471) (704)

BEM B RSN EBE

EEMELER

HEDHEAFEEER
B /28 X ] R 225 2] B B 4. R 4 upon disposal of a subsidiary

Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations of a subsidiary - 3,695

Release of translation reserve

classified as assets held for sale 31 (13,104) =
AEEHEMEE R Other comprehensive income/(10ss)
(B1E) - EHMRTIE for the year, net of tax 84,833 (271,241)
AEERXHEKFERE Total comprehensive income
for the year 830,806 711,343
EE2EKR AL Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
ZAN/NET S Equity holders of the Company 830,806 710,794
RIEHIRERR R Non-controlling interests - 549
830,806 711,343
F19E 227 B FTEMi Al A SRR —885 - The notes on pages 119 to 227 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R=Z-—NF+=A=+—-H
as at 31 December 2014

2013
FAT
HK$'000
BE ASSETS
HeREHES Cash and short-term funds 17 18,421,490 11,757,533
JE IR 2. K2 BB R Interest and remittance receivables 18 350,851 368,800
FEEE Assets held for sale 19 - 129,767
TTESMIE Derivative financial instruments 20 556,962 831,426
BREEFE Loan portfolio, net 21 15,571,649 22,268,397
BHIEE - Investment securities:
— AEHE — available-for-sale 22(a) 5,734,162 3,860,455
—RHEZRIH — held-to-maturity 22(0) 9,168,795 8,560,595
JENFIB - ke REMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 20,224 18,030
EEEE Fixed assets 25 35,109 44,085
BRREE Reinsurance assets 28 144,179 180,742
EEHE Total assets 50,003,421 48,019,830
=L LIABILITIES
FERF S Interest payable 26 144,044 195,830
FERIRTE - BN R Accounts payable, accrued expenses
HEMBE and other liabilities 27 4,799,578 4,612,260
HGEEERRBENAE Liabilities directly associated with
assets held for sale 19 - 384
TEEBmTAE Derivative financial instruments 20 1,575,968 785,458
EHNIEAE Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 133,301 144,665
ELEFIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 76,298 57,156
RE2EE Insurance liabilities 28 1,112,089 1,294,712
BEITERE Debt securities issued 29 33,270,129 31,355,185
BEHAE Total liabilities 41,111,407 38,445,650
xR EQUITY
A AREMLRAR Capital and reserves attributable to
R f i the equity holders:
A& A Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE = Retained profits 4,720,815 4,548,760
HORA% S Proposed dividends 16 350,000 1,500,000
[0 B2 5 8 Contingency reserve 31 1,437,745 1,213,827
N ARG Fair value reserve 31 386,161 290,605
o E Hedging reserve 31 (2,707) (5,088)
PE 5 Translation reserve 31 - 13,104
8,892,014 9,561,208
RIEGIER R ER Non-controlling interests in equity - 12,972
R Total equity 8,892,014 9,574,180
EERERAE Total liabilities and equity 50,003,421 48,019,830

EFEROCA-_Z-—HAENA-_+—B#ERE#E  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April
FI7T o 2015.

RS Norman T. L. Chan REX Eddie W. M. Yue

BlEEF#FHITEE  Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #77Z % Executive Director

F£1192227 B sl s At A B HRERN—385 - The notes on pages 119 to 227 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

R=Z-NF+=A=+—AH
as at 31 December 2014

BE ASSETS
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 17 18,420,026 11,755,482
FE M) B % PE SR Interest and remittance receivables 18 341,436 359,404
TESRIT A Derivative financial instruments 20 556,962 831,426
BAEE TR Loan portfolio, net 21 11,033,066 16,942,574
BHIEE - Investment securities:
— A e — available-for-sale 22(a) 5,734,162 3,860,455
— FBEE 5 H — held-to-maturity 22(b) 9,168,795 8,560,595
B ARRE Interests in subsidiaries 23 4,377,944 5,294,250
JENFIB - IRE REMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 19,168 16,808
EE&E Fixed assets 25 35,109 44,085
BREEEE Reinsurance assets 28 144,399 181,053
EEH#E Total assets 49,831,067 47,846,132
aE LIABILITIES
FERTAIE Interest payable 26 144,044 195,830
FERIIRIE - BT R Accounts payable, accrued expenses
HiaE and other liabilities 27 4,799,400 4,612,728
TSI A Derivative financial instruments 20 1,575,968 785,458
EHRIEAE Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 133,099 144,665
EERIBEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 76,098 56,911
RERAEE Insurance liabilities 28 1,113,683 1,297,034
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 29 33,270,129 31,355,185
BEEE Total liabilities 41,112,421 38,447,811
s EQUITY
T A AEIGRA Capital and reserves attributable to
R the equity holders:
[N Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE &= Retained profits 4,547,447 4,398,977
Bk AR B Proposed dividends 16 350,000 1,500,000
R B Contingency reserve 31 1,437,745 1,213,827
NEEEE Fair value reserve 31 386,161 290,605
H R Hedging reserve 31 (2,707) (5,088)
A Total equity 8,718,646 9,398,321
EERERBE Total liabilities and equity 49,831,067 47,846,132

EEREN T —REMNA-_+—HILERZEE  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April
T - 2015.

PR Norman T. L. Chan REX Eddie W. M. Yue
BIEEFNTEE  Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #i77&EF Executive Director

FUOE227 EFRE st Air A I HmERMN—865 o The notes on pages 119 to 227 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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FARRSBE
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-Z-—NF+=-A=+—HLEFE
for the year ended 31 December 2014

RREL
Attributable to equity holders

REHERR
e RERF* Hitfhta Non-
Share Retained Other controlling aE
capltal profits* reserves interests Total
B TH THL T T
HKS' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS' OOO HK$'000
W=%-=#-FA-A%# Balance as at 1January 2013 2000000 6052410 1,548,004 12423 9,612,837
KERHF Profit for the year - 982,404 - 180 982,584
Hth2 AN Other comprehensive income:
AfEEEER S Available-for-sale securities 31 - - (278,504) - (278504)
Bemen Cash flow hedges 31 - - 3,568 - 3,568
BENBAREINERE  Exchange differences on translation of
EENERES foreign operations of a subsidiary 31 - - 332% 369 3,695
AEERANSER Total comprehensive income for the year - 982,404 (271,610 549 711,343

BREEF AR HEER  Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
{REFBA50%575% premium eamed from retained

ZREREE profits to contingency reserve 31 - (259,008) 259,008 - -

mEBEEREEZREET  Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 22,954 (22,954) - -

ENZE-ZFRE Dividend paid related to 2012 - (750,000) - - (750,000)
R=B-=% Balance as at 31 December 2013

+ZA=t-R&H 2,000,000 6,048,760 1,512,448 12,972 9,574,180
REE R Profit for the year - 745973 - - 745,973
Hip 2 Eles Other comprehensive income:;
i EES Available-for-sale securities 31 - - 95,556 - 95,556
kb Cash flow hedges 31 - - 2,381 - 2381
HENRAGEEER Release of translation reserve on

NGl ml) disposal of a subsidiary classified as

B i assets held for sale - - (13,104) - (13,104)
AEEZANGEE Total comprehensive income for the year - 745973 84,833 = 830,806

RIFEEFEAC REBERE  Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
{REFH50%575% premium eamed from retained

ZEBEE profits to contingency reserve 31 - (242,407) 202,407 - -
HRREEEOZEFEHET] Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 18,439 (18,489) - -

HENRAREERER Derecognition of non-controlling
Wi B A R 48 (EREAHY interests on disposal of a subsidiary

REHIERE classified as assets held for sale - - - (12,972) (12,972)
BNZE-ZFRE Dividends paid related to 2013 - (1,500,000) - - (1,500,000)
R=B-M% Balance as at 31 December 2014

+=A=1-A#&t% 2,000,000 5,070,815 1,821,199 - 8,892,014

* REZZE—MFE+ZA=+—H BEXREEFFE * As at 31 December 2014, HK$350 million was earmarked as proposed ordinary
BISEATIEARERLARE -R=Z2T—=F1+= dividend from retained profits. As at 31 December 2013, HK$500 million and HK$1
A=+—8 B#®#RB&EF+EESEETRI0E billion were earmarked as proposed ordinary and special dividends respectively from
BT D RIEABIRE AR S RIS retained profits.

19227 EFEN T B A EHRE L —D The notes on pages 119 to 227 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE-Z-NE+-A=+—-HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2014

2014
FTERT

HK$'000

REXBRERERE

Cash flows from operating activities

Eing Operating profit 796,910 1,067,798
AT ZIBELAFE Adjustment for:

FEUWA Interest income (910,774) (912,339

F B2 H Interest expense 176,655 217,521

g 2 A Dividend income 9 (34,512) (89,077)

e Depreciation 10 24,841 17,763

BBITEGESITEEE Amortisation of discount on

debt securities issued 74,756 32,732
BB EREE, ([ #) Charge/(write-back) of loan impairment
allowances 13 906 (3,545)
At HEEEEIEES Amortisation of unrealised loss on
FREBEHFRR available-for-sale securities
REIR E B SN transferred to held-to-maturity
securities 31 13 34
BHILE & (B Amortisation of premium on
investment securities 8,395 10,059
HERE W Gains on disposal of investments 12 (58,632) (135,737)
LESBAFEEEN Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
NEPNEIL classified as assets held for sale 19 (12,991) =
SRMTEATEES Change in fair value of
financial instruments 2,268 (2,615)
I ® M e A TEEE) Fair value changes of cash flow hedge
BAW =T transferred to income statement 31 2,852 4,272
AL Interest received 940,255 990,708
ERFE Interest paid (228,441) (257,447)
R BERAEBEEEFN Cash flows from operating activities before

KEXBBHEERE changes in operating assets and liabilities 782,501 940,127
REEEBBE=EA%INEHR  Change in time deposits with original

haEEE /6 maturity of more than three months (69,270) (1,426,893)
JFEE L e TR B Change in remittance receivables (11,532) 21,720
A ~ ke REMEE Change in prepayments, deposits and

“@J other assets (3,416) 608

1HE 2 Change in loan portfolio 6,695,842 3,630,547
JEHVPEIE A& Change in accounts payable,

BB EEE accrued expenses and other liabilities 179,871 147,709
IR BIEFEEEE Change in insurance liabilities, net (146,060) (209,886)
HNEEFE 2= RE Exchange differences 71,313 (61,129)
KEBR T Cash generated from operation 7,499,249 3,042,803
S EIE Taxation paid (62,003) (41,257)
A TS IR E 558 Net cash generated from

operating activities 7,437,246 3,001,546
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HAWERER Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

2013
THAT

HK$'000

RETEFEBRERE cash flows from investing activities
BEETEE Purchase of fixed assets (8,757) (32,720)
BEAHEERES Purchase of available-for-sale securities ~ 22(a) (6,034,625) (5,277,911)
BEREREHES Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 22(b) (2,624,340) (2,054,866)
o K B ] 4 S 3 Proceeds from sale and redemption of
FTiS 508 available-for-sale securities 4,324,683 7,046,328
EBEOREZRIHES Proceeds from redemption of
FriS k18 held-to-maturity securities 22(b) 1,973,405 2,761,350
HESBAFEREN Disposal of a subsidiary classified as
MEAR - IBREES assets held for sale, net of cash
FERBRSIER and cash equivalents disposed of 19 (12,705) -
ERAIHEEESRE Dividend received from
available-for-sale securities 34,512 111,262
KBRS (FTR), 5 Net cash (used in)/generated
IR F5R from investing activities (2,347,827) 2,553,443
MENRESRAFE Net cash inflows before financing 5,089,419 5,554,989
RETEMEESRE Cash flows from financing activities
BITEBFEHFERIE Proceeds from issue of debt securities 29 30,401,011 18,127,508
B[O B3I TESES Redemption of debt securities issued 29 (27,524,884) (21,984,670)
BEBEITIRIBESFEN Repayment of mortgage-backed
securities issued - (214,672)
BERRE Dividends paid 16 (1,500,000) (750,000)
BEEES(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)
N4 HER financing activities 1,376,127 (4,821,834)
ReERERRESEFEM Net increase in cash and
R cash equivalents 6,465,546 733,155
FRERERRLER Beginning cash and cash equivalents 1,948,567 1,204,129
ExHESRERRELER Effect of exchange rates on
-2 cash and cash equivalents (201) 11,283
FREASRERABESER Ending cash and cash equivalents 8,413,912 1,948,567
BIEEMBMRRENIRE R Included in cash and cash equivalents of
ZRRLIAE the statement of financial position 17 8,413,912 1,819,225
BREHEFIKERS Included in the assets of the BHKMC
BMERRERAGINEE disposal group 19(a) - 129,342
IR IE 4 T 2 [F I 418 B Ending cash and cash equivalents 8,413,912 1,948,567

FENIE27EFBHE ARG MERERN—#D -

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BERIBBFERAR(EDH ) REKH
BAE (5l [ ARE ) WERe MEsE
DIRBHEBSHMASBEMNT BN
WEER (REMREERNEREEHM R
HEA - BEGAENRRE) REEAR
MEtRAMRERE

KA MBMRIZELKABIIRE - I
ERNRFEIIROATHEEEFRE
EREERERAB(BEITEERTA)
ME[ELREE -

RBEBCARNMER) (F622F)FE 95 [k
B MER | BB AR ZHEARE (R
EBCRFUEN) (F6RE)MER1E76E
871%) » NI FE R ELBRFRE LA
EiRE o RRERICRFERN(BITREB(A
AMEB)) (55 622F ) A5k B BRI B B
CARMEBINE2E)) FriEl BRI EREL o

BB ITERR SN - B AR A B TS IRKR AT IR
AMEEEABRMFAEITERNES R
M FEMERNER % -

BRI A BB R SRS RE
ERABETEARHEE  MEREERA
A S B RS TN/ 7T T -
BES YRR R - B R M
HEUSANBREBESHRE - DEN
HARE -

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ((HKFRSs) which is a
collective term and includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (HKASS) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of available-for-sale investment securities, financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments)
carried at fair value.

In accordance with the transitional and saving arrangements
for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622),
“Accounts and Audit” as set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule
11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), the
consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance
with the applicable requirements of the predecessor Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32) as in force from time to time before the
commencement date of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) for this financial year and the comparative period.

The principal accounting policies and methods of computation
used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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HEBEIRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

FEEFTBR 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1 BRNEEUBREE 2.1. Adoption of HKFRSs
(@ R-Z-—MNFE—A—HBEX (@ New standards, amendments and interpretation
HEFER - BT KRR effective on 1 January 2014
T3 BB B REERNERT & The following amendments to HKFRSs and
RER - U ER - WE interpretation effective in 2014 are relevant to the
NEERRE : Group:
B ERTERIFE 325 (12 e Amendments to HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments:
AR [SRITE: & Presentation on Offsetting Financial Assets and
EERCRAEERHD Financial Liabilities” clarify that the right of set-off
25| - BEREEAETR must not be contingent on a future event. It must
PNEBUAR KRR EM - also be legally enforceable for all counterparties
JEHFMAERSHFAE in the normal course of business, as well as in

FEBBES UARE
EBH - BHENEBX
WEMNBR T IFEMKIA
AT WREIIHAS
ER-EEWN-Z

BREHERIZE 395 (1 ©
AR [TETANER

REPEFTHTEE] - 1R

HEFEE THRET
EREEREATAN
TTET AT BER& Y

HERTEE R o LERE
AIHARBERAEEAFY

@,
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the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy.
The amendments have no material impact on the
Group.

Amendments to HKAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives
and Continuation of Hedge Accounting” provide
relief from discontinuing hedge accounting
when novation of a derivative designated as a
hedging instrument meets certain criteria. The
amendments have no material impact on the
Group.
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FMAER  MARERBIGZE
B mREAERA < BT T3
s o - ELEREYFT2E R R AE AT
BRI EHAKE 2R M
BREEBRNOTE

. HK(IFRIC) 21 “Levies” sets out the accounting
for an obligation to pay a levy if that liability is
within the scope of HKAS 37 “Provision”. The
interpretation addresses what the obligating
event is that gives rise to the payment of a levy
and when a liability should be recognised. The
Group is not currently subjected to significant
levies so the impact on the Group is not material.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts
and Audit” of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation as from the Company’s
first financial year commencing on or after 3 March
2014 in accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance.
The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements
in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it has
concluded that the impact is unlikely to be significant
and only the presentation and the disclosure of
information in the consolidated financial statements
will be affected.

New standards and amendments issued but not yet
effective

A number of new standards and amendments to
standards are effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 January 2014, and have not been applied in
preparing these consolidated financial statements.
None of these is expected to have a significant effect
on the consolidated financial statements of the Group,
except the following set out below:
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AR ERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” addresses the
classification, measurement and recognition
of financial assets and financial liabilities. The
complete version of HKFRS 9 was issued in July
2014. It replaces the guidance in HKAS 39 that
relates to the classification and measurement
of financial instruments. HKFRS 9 retains but
simplifies the mixed measurement model
and establishes three primary measurement
categories for financial assets: amortised
cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income and fair value through profit or loss. The
basis of classification depends on the entity’s
business model and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset. Investments
in equity instruments are required to be
measured at fair value through profit or loss with
the irrevocable option at inception to present
changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income without the possibility to recycle these
results to the income statement. There is now a
new expected credit losses model that replaces
the incurred loss impairment model used in HKAS
39. For financial liabilities there were no changes
to classification and measurement except for the
recognition of changes in own credit risk in other
comprehensive income, for liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss. HKFRS 9
relaxes the requirements for hedge effectiveness
by replacing the bright line hedge effectiveness
tests. It requires an economic relationship
between the hedged item and hedging
instrument and the hedged ratio to be the same
as the one management actually use for risk
management purposes. Contemporaneous
documentation is still required but is different to
that currently prepared under HKAS 39.
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The standard is effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Early
adoption is permitted. The Group is considering
the implications of the standard.

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” deals with revenue recognition
and establishes principles for reporting useful
information to users of financial statements
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from an
entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is
recognised when a customer obtains control of a
good or service and thus has the ability to direct
the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service.

HKFRS 15 replaces the previous revenue
standards: HKAS 18 “Revenue” and HKAS 11
“Construction Contracts”, and the related
interpretations. The standard is applicable to
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017 with early adoption permitted. The Group is
considering the implications of the standard.
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AR ERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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“Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle” includes changes to HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment”, HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”,
HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, HKAS 16
“Property, Plant and Equipment”, HKAS 24
"Related Party Disclosures” and HKAS 38
“Intangible Assets”. The amendments largely
apply to annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2014. The Group is considering the
implications of the standard.

“Annual Improvements to HKFRSS 2011-2013
Cycle” includes changes to HKFRS 1 “First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards”, HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”,
HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” and HKAS
40 “Investment Property”. The amendments
largely apply to annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014. The Group is considering the
implications of the standard.

BB H it W RERH B
RS ENEHAREESL
BEAFE -

There are no other HKFRSs that are not yet effective
that would be expected to have a material impact on
the Group.
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2.2. Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December 2014.

@)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities used for issuing mortgage-backed securities,
namely HKMC Funding Corporation (1) Limited and
Bauhinia MBS Limited) over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of the
net assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests that
are not owned by the Company. They are presented
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
separately from equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company. Non-controlling interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement as an allocation of
the net profit for the period between non-controlling
interests and equity holders of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interests
in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or l0ss.
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In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
investment in the subsidiaries is stated at cost less
provision for impairment allowances. The results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

(b)y Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests without change of control as transactions
with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from
the non-controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired
of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

2.3. Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all interest bearing financial instruments using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets
has been written down as a result of an impairment 10ss,
interest income is recognised using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss.
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2.4. Other income other than those arising from
insurance and guarantee contracts under Note 2.22

2.5.

@)

Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on
an accrual basis when the service has been provided.
Upfront arrangement fees that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate are recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate in determining
interest income on the loans.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
loans and receivables; held-to-maturity investments; and
available-for-sale investments. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition.

@)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets
held for trading, and those designated as at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified as held for trading if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short term or if it is part
of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence
of recent actual pattern of short-term profit-making.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges.
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A financial asset is typically classified as fair value
through profit or loss at inception if it meets the
following criteria:

(i)  the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an
accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial assets or financial
liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

(i) a group of financial assets and/or financial
liabilities is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about the financial assets and/
or financial liabilities is provided internally to the
key management personnel.

(i) financial assets, such as debt securities held,
containing one or more embedded derivatives
which significantly modify the cash flows, can be
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market and for which the
Group has no intention of trading immediately or in the
short term.
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Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Group’s management has
the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
Where the Group sold or reclassified held-to-maturity
assets (i) other than due to an isolated event that is
beyond the Group’s control, is non-recurring and could
not have been reasonably anticipated by the Group,
such as a significant deterioration in the issuer’s
creditworthiness or (i) other than an insignificant
amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category
would be reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative
financial assets that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories.
Available-for-sale investments are those intended to
be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in
interest rate, exchange rate or market prices. They are
initially recognised at fair value including direct and
incremental transaction costs. They are subsequently
held at fair value.

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the income statement.
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Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-
to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (fair
value reserve), until the financial asset is derecognised
or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in equity is reclassified
to income statement. However, interest calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised in
the income statement. Dividends on available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the income
statement when the entity’s right to receive payment is
established.

If an asset measured at fair value has a bid price and
an ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread that is
most representative of fair value in the circumstances
shall be used to measure fair value. If there is no active
market for a financial asset, the Group establishes fair
value by using valuation techniques. These include
the use of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis and other valuation
technigues commonly used by market participants.

The Group may choose to reclassify financial assets that
would meet the definition of loans and receivables out of the
available-for-sale categories if the Group has the intention
and ability to hold these financial assets for the foreseeable
future or until maturity at the date of reclassification.
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2.6.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the
reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new cost or
amortised cost as applicable, and no reversals of fair value
gains or losses recorded before reclassification date are
subsequently made. Effective interest rates for financial
assets reclassified to loans and receivables and held-to-
maturity categories are determined at the reclassification

date.

Impairment of financial assets

@)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and
only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
assets is impaired includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about the following loss
events:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
obligor,

o a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinguency in interest or principal payments;

. the Group granting to the borrower, for economic
or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, a concession that the Group
would not otherwise consider;

. initiation of bankruptcy proceedings or other
financial reorganisation,

. the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties; or
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. observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a group of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the group, including:

— adverse changes in the payment status of
borrowers in the group; or

— economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence
of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant. For exposures which
are not individually significant, the Group will assess
impairment either individually or collectively. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment 0ss is
or continues to be recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract.
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The calculation of the present value of estimated future
cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects
the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less
costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether
or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of
impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis
of similar credit risk characteristics which are relevant
to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of
such assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability
to pay all amounts due according to the contractual
terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on
the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current
conditions that did not affect the period on which the
historical loss experience is based and to remove the
effects of conditions in the historical period that do not
exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups
of assets should reflect and be directionally consistent
with changes in related observable data from period
to period which are indicative of changes in the
probability of losses in the group and their magnitude.
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Group
to reduce any differences between loss estimates and
actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against
the related allowance for loan impairment at the
discretion of the Credit Committee. Such loans
are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss
has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off decrease the amount
of the allowance for loan impairment in the income
Statement.
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If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in
the income statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale investments

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that an available-
for-sale investment or a group of available-for-sale
investments is impaired. For debt securities, the Group
uses the criteria referred to in (a) above. In the case
of equity investments classified as available-for-sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
income statement — is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of the instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in income statement,
the impairment loss to the extent of such change is
reversed through the income statement.

Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment
assessment or individually significant and whose terms
have been renegotiated are treated as renegotiated
loans.
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2.7. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilities. All the financial liabilities are classified at
inception and recognised initially at fair value.

Debt securities issued in the statement of financial position
include (i) notes issued under the Debt Issuance Programme
(DIP), (i) notes offered to retail investors through the placing
banks in standalone retail bond issues and under the Retail
Bond Issuance Programme (RBIP) and (iii) notes issued
under the Medium Term Note (MTN) Programme. The
mortgage-backed securities (MBS) issued by a structured
entity through the US$3 Billion Bauhinia Mortgage-backed
Securitisation Programme are recorded as mortgage-backed
securities issued in the financial statements on consolidation
of the structured entities.

These notes (including MBS) are initially designated as either
(i) financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or (ii)
other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative
instruments) designated as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition are carried at fair value, with changes
in fair value being recorded in the income statement. Those
notes which are designated as hedged items under a fair
value hedge are adjusted for the fair value changes subject
to the risk being hedged.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at fair value, which is the fair value of the
consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred.
The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and
the redemption value is recognised in the income statement
over the period of the debt securities using the effective
interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains
or losses, being the difference between the redemption/
repurchase amount and the carrying amount, are recognised
in the income statement in the period in which the
redemption/repurchase takes place.
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2.8.

2.9.

Recognition and de-recognition of financial
instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity
investments are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and
receivables are recognised when cash is advanced to the
borrowers. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or where the Group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities issued are recognised on the trade date.
Other liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise.
Financial liabilities are derecognised from the statement
of financial position when and only when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge
accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are
obtained from market prices in active markets, including
recent market transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets
when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value
is negative. Interest receivables and payables arising from
derivatives are separately presented in the statement of
financial position.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments
are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of
the host contract and the host contract is not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the income statement.
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The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain
or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated
as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item
being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as
either: (i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or
liabilities or firm commitments (“fair value hedge”); or, (i)
hedges of highly probable future cash flows attributable to a
recognised asset or liability, or a forecast transaction (“cash
flow hedge"”). Hedge accounting is used for derivatives
designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction,
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy
for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also
documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on
an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used
in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualified as fair value hedges are
recorded in the income statement, together with any
changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability
that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of
a hedged item for which the effective interest method
is used, is amortised to income statement over the
period to maturity.

(b)y Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualified as cash
flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the

income statement in the periods in which the hedged
item will affect income statement.
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When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or
when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in
equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised
when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction
is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain
or loss that was reported in equity is immediately
transferred to the income statement.

(c) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting
purposes

Derivative instruments entered into as economic
hedges that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
held at changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument are recognised immediately in the income
statement.

2.10.0ffsetting financial instruments

2.11.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held
for sale and reported in “Other assets” and the relevant
loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets
are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.
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2.12.Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker is the
person or group that allocates resources to and assesses
the performance of the operating segments of an entity. The
Group has determined the Chief Executive Officer as its chief
operating decision maker.

Income directly associated with each segment is included
in determining segment performance. Funding costs are
allocated to each segment by way of internal fund transfer
pricing mechanisms. Cost allocation is based on the direct
costs incurred by the respective segment and apportionment
of management overheads.

2.13.Foreign currency translation

(@ Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000),
which is the Company’s functional and the Company’s
and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at period-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement.
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Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated with the closing rate as at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are translated with
the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition;
non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are
measured at fair value are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.

In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary
assets denominated in foreign currency classified
as available-for-sale, a distinction is made between
translation differences resulting from changes in
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the
carrying amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount, except impairment, are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss
are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
instruments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

o Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position,
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. Income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions),

o All resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income;

. Exchange differences arising from the above
process are reported in shareholders’ equity as
translation reserve; and

o On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, and of borrowings and
other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to
other comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is disposed of, or partially disposed of,
such exchange differences are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the
gain or loss on sale.

(d) Disposal of foreign operation

On disposal of foreign operation, all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the equity holders of the
Company are taken to the income statement.

2.14.Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statement during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvements  over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease
Computer 3years
Office equipment 3years
Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. It is included in the income
Statement.

2.15.Impairment of investment in subsidiaries

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is
required upon receiving a dividend from that subsidiary if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary concerned in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the subsidiary in the Company's
statement of financial position exceeds the carrying amount
of the subsidiary’s net assets including goodwill in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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2.16.Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Current income tax is calculated on the basis of the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income tax is
provided on temporary differences arising from investment
in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of
available-for-sale investments and cash flow hedges, which
are charged or credited directly to other comprehensive
income, is also credited or charged directly to other
comprehensive income and is subsequently recognised in
the income statement together with the deferred gain or
loss.
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2.17.Employee benefits

@)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of each reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or
paternity leave are recognised when the absence
ocCcurs.

Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.

Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme
and a defined contribution scheme, the assets of which
are generally held in separate trustee — administered
funds. These pension plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the Group.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident
fund scheme and defined contribution scheme are
expensed as incurred.

2.18.Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events
where it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Where the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation.
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2.19.Leases

@)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. The Group entered into
operating leases primarily as lessee. Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the
lease period has expired, any payment required to be
made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as
an expense in the period in which termination takes
place.

Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. The Group entered into finance leases
primarily as lessor. Finance leases are capitalised as
receivables at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The difference
between the gross receivable and the present value
of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease using the net investment method, which
reflects a constant periodic rate of return. Hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of a
finance lease are accounted for in the same manner as
finance leases. Impairment allowances are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policies set out
in Note 2.6.
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2.20.Cash and cash equivalents

2.21.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three
months’ maturity from the date of acquisition, including
cash and balances with banks that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group
to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for
a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are accounted for as insurance
contracts in accordance with the accounting policies set out
in Note 2.22(b).

2.22.Insurance and other guarantee contracts

(@) Mortgage insurance contracts

The mortgage insurance business under the Mortgage
Insurance Programme of the Group is accounted for
on the annual accounting basis. Under the annual
accounting approach, the Group makes provisions
based on credible estimates of future income and
outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the
current accounting period. The underwriting result
includes any adjustments arising from the correction of
the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written
through Authorized Institutions (Als) as defined in
accordance with the Banking Ordinance during an
accounting period. The gross premiums after deduction
of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums to be
paid to the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and
servicing fees earned by the Group. The net premiums
are recognised as income on a time-apportioned basis
during the time the insurance coverage is effective.
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Unearned premiums represent that portion of net
premiums written which are estimated to relate to risks
and services subsequent to the end of each reporting
period.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims
incurred but not reported and loss reserve at the end
of each reporting period. For risk-sharing business,
50% or 75% of the net risk premiums earned in a year
depending on the respective product is set aside
as a Contingency Reserve for a period of time in
accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered appropriate by the directors. Withdrawals
from the Contingency Reserve can be made to meet
excess claims at any time during the period. At the
end of the reporting period, the unutilised balance of
the Contingency Reserve can be released to retained
profits.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into
by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group
is compensated for 10sses on one or more insurance
contracts issued by the Group. Benefits to which
the Group is entitled under its reinsurance contracts
held are recognised as reinsurance assets. These
assets consist of claims recoverable from reinsurers
and receivables that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or
due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the
amounts associated with the reinsured insurance
contracts and in accordance with the terms of
each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets are
primarily premiums for reinsurance contracts and are
recognised as an expense.

commissions are recognised in the income statement
as incurred.
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(b) Other guarantee and insurance contracts

The Group provides financial guarantees for loan
facilities provided to eligible small and medium-sized
enterprises (SMES) and non-listed enterprises, in
return for a guarantee fee, and insurance coverage on
reverse mortgage provided to elderly people, in return
for an insurance premium.

The Group will assess if its recognised liabilities are
adeqguate on each reporting date, using the current
estimates of future cash flows under these contracts.
If the assessment shows that the carrying amount of
its guarantee and insurance liabilities are inadequate
in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the
shortfall shall be recognised in the income statement.

50% of the guarantee fee earned and 75% of the
insurance premium earned in a year is set aside
as a contingency Reserve for a period of time in
accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered by directors to be appropriate. Withdrawals
from the Contingency Reserve can be made to meet
excess claims at any time during the period. At the
end of the reporting period, the unutilised balance of
the Contingency Reserve can be released to retained
profits.

2.23.Dividend distribution

Dividend proposed or declared after the end of each
reporting period is disclosed as a separate component of
shareholders’ equity and as a liability in the period in which
the dividends are approved by shareholders.

2.24.Non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale and stated at the lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell if their carrying amount is
recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is
considered highly probable.
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3.

Financial risk management

S

Strategy in using financial instruments

The major activities of the Group are (i) to purchase portfolios
of mortgages or loans; (i) to raise financing for its purchase
of assets through issuance of debt securities; (i) to provide
mortgage insurance cover to Als in respect of mortgage
loans originated by such Als and secured on residential
properties in Hong Kong; (iv) to provide financial guarantee
cover to Als in respect of loans originated by such Als to
SMEs and non-listed enterprises in Hong Kong; (v) to provide
insurance cover to Als in respect of reverse mortgage loans
originated by such Als to elderly people; and (vi) to operate
a centralised microfinance platform to support microfinance
loans. By their nature, the Group's activities are principally
related to the use of financial instruments including cash,
loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks and those activities involve the analysis, evaluation,
acceptance and management of some degree of risk
or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group’s financial
performance.

The Corporate Risk Management Committee is set up at
corporate level to provide oversight of the enterprise-wide
risk matters including financial and non-financial risks.
The policies and limits for various risks are monitored and
reviewed regularly by various management committees,
including the Credit Committee, Asset and Liability
committee (ALCO), Transaction Approval Committee (TAC)
and Operational Risk Committee (ORC) which report to the
Corporate Risk Management Committee.
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3.2.

The Credit Committee oversees the credit policies and
standards for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance.
The ALCO oversees the implementation of market risk
management and investment guidelines approved by the
Board of Directors. The TAC conducts an in-depth analysis
of pricing economics and associated risks for business
transactions, whilst taking into consideration the latest
market conditions and business strategies approved by
the Board. The ORC is responsible for ensuring that all
business entities and line functions maintain an effective
operational risk and internal control framework. The ORC is
also responsible for providing directions and resolving issues
related to policies, controls and management of operational
issues referred to by line functions, as well as ensuring
prompt and appropriate corrective action in response to
audit findings related to operational risks or internal controls.
In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the independent
review of risk management and the control environment.
The most important types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk
and market risk which includes currency risk, interest rate
risk and equity price risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio,
investment securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit
risk on liguid funds and investment securities is limited
because the credit ratings of the counterparties, mainly
sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies, banks and companies,
should meet the minimum requirement in accordance
with the investment guidelines approved by the Board of
Directors.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan
portfolio, which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. Allowance for impairment
is provided for losses that have been incurred at the end of
the reporting period.

Significant changes in the economy and local property
market could result in losses that are different from those
provided for at the end of the reporting period. The Group
therefore has a prudent policy for managing its exposure to
credit risk.
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To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance
portfolios, the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to
(i) select Approved Sellers with established criteria, (i) adopt
prudent asset purchasing criteria and insurance underwriting
eligibility criteria, (iii) conduct effective due diligence reviews
and (iv) ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or
transactions.

Credit risk exposures on mortgage loans of the Group
are spread over a large number of customers and
counterparties. The underlying collaterals on the Group’s
mortgage exposures are located in Hong Kong and Korea.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special
attention paid to problem loans. Operation units will monitor
these loans and take recovery action such as establishing
relief plan with borrowers in order to maximise recoveries.
Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly and
impairment allowance is charged to income statement in
accordance with the guidelines approved by the Credit
Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability
of specific classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation,
which are subject to regular review.

Loan portfolio

The principal collateral types for mortgage portfolio mainly
consist of properties and the deferred consideration (Note
27). For finance lease receivable, the collateral types
include taxi and public light bus licenses. Mortgage portfolio
and finance lease receivable are generally fully secured
by collateral. The current collateral value of properties is
determined with the use of public indices on a portfolio
basis. For other non-mortgage portfolio, no collateral is
generally sought.
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Time deposits with banks and investment securities

Collaterals are generally not sought for time deposits with
banks as the exposures are considered to be low risk due
to the nature of the counterparties and short term maturity.
Investment securities are generally unsecured, with the
exception of asset-backed securities which are secured by
properties or other assets.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into International Swaps and Derivatives
Association master agreement with all counterparties for
derivative transactions where each party will be able to
settle all outstanding amounts on a net basis in the event of
default of the other party. Since 2014, the Group executed
a Credit Support Annex (CSA) with one of its counterparties
in conjunction with the master agreement. Under a CSA,
collateral is passed between the parties to mitigate the
counterparty risk inherent in outstanding positions.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures
are monitored against counterparty risk limits established
in accordance with the investment guidelines and credit
risk policy of the Group. These counterparty risk limits are
subject to regular review by the Credit Committee on a
semi-annual basis. At any one time, the amount subject
to counterparty risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments favourable to the Group (i.e. assets with positive
fair value), which in relation to derivatives is only a small
fraction of the contract, or notional values used to express
the volume of instruments outstanding. This counterparty
risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits
with counterparties, together with potential exposures from
market movements.

Mortgage insurance contracts, other guarantee and
insurance contracts

The details are disclosed in Note 3.5.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in
cash, securities or equities is made in the expectation of a
corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty to
cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from the
Group's market transactions on any single day.
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(@ Maximum exposures to credit risk before taking
account of collateral held or other credit enhancements
are analysed as follows:

The maximum exposures to credit risk of the financial
assets of the Group and the Company are equal to
their carrying amounts. The maximum exposures

R : to credit risk of off-balance sheet exposures are as
follows:
PN | N
The Group The Company
R-Z-mE ZE-ME RZT-=F
T=A=t+-H t=A=t-8 t=A=1+-H
As at As at As at
31December  31December 31December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
TET THT TET FHL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SRR R Total risk-in-force
— RIBRRER — mortgage insurance
business 13,117,846 14,453,649 13,469,758 15,026,481
—HtERER — other guarantee and
RIRER insurance business 2,094,200 1,625,083 2,094,200 1,625,083
15,212,046 16,078,732 15,563,958 16,651,564
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b)) EREAcHEEEZ W (b) Credit quality of the loan portfolio is analysed as
T follows:

The Group
RIB-NE RZT-=F RIB-HNE

t=A=+-H tZA=t-A t=A=t-H

As at As at As at
31 December  31December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
THRT THL TER THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KRBT ARRE Neither past due nor impaired 15,212,222 21,969,373 10,750,891 16,687,185
AHERRE Past due but not impaired 358,920 298,671 281,491 255,106
BRE Impaired 2,241 2,178 1,564 1,578
EXlemE Gross loan portfolio 15,573,383 22270222 11,033,946 16,943,869
SRR ERE Allowance for loan impairment (1,734) (1,825) (880) (1,295)

15,571,649 22,268,397 11,033,066 16,942,574

P2 3 ANR R 8 HA IR R R E AY The credit quality of loans that were neither past due
ERHEENEEEER  AI2E nor impaired as at the end of the reporting period can
REBEFEMNELT R RS be assessed by reference to the internal rating system
1T o adopted by the Group.
rEH bUN
The Group The Company
R-B-ME RZT-—= R-Z-mE RZ-ZT
tT=A=+-H t=A=+-H
As at As at
31December  31December 31December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
TET THT TET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&R - Grades:
1234 1103 15,191,051 21,950,123 10,731,556 16,673,649
4% 4 - 383 - 383
58 5 21,171 18,867 19,335 13,153

15,212,222 21,969,373 10,750,891 16,687,185
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Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or
no recent past due history; and with different levels of
credit enhancements in addition to the collateral held
as security for mortgage portfolio and finance lease
receivable.

Grade 4 includes loans with recent past due history
and with different levels of credit enhancement in
addition to the collateral held as security for mortgage
portfolio and finance lease receivable.

Grade 5 includes loans with recent past due history
and with collateral held as security for mortgage
portfolio and finance lease receivable.

Loans past due but not impaired

The analysis below shows the gross amount of loans
that were past due but not impaired at the end of the
reporting period:

AEH b N
The Group The Company

B-OF R-T-=F R-B-BE R-FT-=
T-ZA=t-H t=A=t+-B t=A=t+-8

As at As at As at As at
31December  31December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
THT THT TET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e Past due:
=EAZAT Three months or less 358,190 296,306 280,761 252,741
AEAAT Six months or less but
BiER=1EA over three months 58 369 58 369
BB EA Over six months 672 1,996 672 1,99
e Total 358,920 298,671 281,491 255,106
HepEfm R Of which fair value of
HinfzE%RH collateral and other credit
I FEHER AT A enhancement 2,583,822 2,156,076 2,382,343 2,051,600
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Individually impaired loans

Individually impaired loans of the Group and the
Company before taking into account the cash flows
from collateral held amounted to HK$2,241,000 (2013:
HK$2,178,000) and HK$1,564,000 (2013: HK$1,578,000)
respectively.

The fair value of related collateral held of the Group
and the Company for individually impaired loans
amounted to HK$5,061,000 (2013: HK$4,399,000).

Repossessed properties

The Group and the Company obtained assets by taking
possession of collateral held as security.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as
practicable, with the proceeds used to reduce the
outstanding indebtedness and are classified in the
statement of financial position within “Other assets”. If
excess funds arise after repayment of the outstanding
indebtedness, they are distributed to the beneficiaries
of the assets under the applicable laws.

Cash and short-term funds

According to the investment guidelines approved
by the Board of Directors, the Group can only place
deposits with note-issuing banks or banks with a
certain minimum credit rating. As at 31 December
2014 and 31 December 2013, the minimum acceptable
short-term credit ratings are A-2 (Standard and Poor’s),
P-2 (Moody's) and F-2 (Fitch).
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Investment securities

According to the investment guidelines approved by
the Board of Directors, the Group can only invest in
debt securities with a certain minimum credit rating.
The proportion of investments according to rating
categories is monitored and reviewed by ALCO.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities
by rating designation as at the end of the reporting
period, based on external credit agency’s ratings
(Standard and Poor’s, Moody's and Fitch). In the
absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings for the
issuers are reported.

HEERS BEEHHES
AEERAANT Available-for-sale  Held-to-maturity Fok ]
R=B-ME+=A=1+-H securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FExT TEx TEx
As at 31 December 2014 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/AGa AAA/Aaa 500,000 1,205,035 1,705,035
AA- 2 AA+ /A33 £ AaT AA-t0 AA+/Aa3 10 Aa1 3,051,831 6,348,593 9,400,424
A-EA+/A3EA A-10 A+/A310 A1 1,198,242 1,615,167 2,813,409
k] Total 4,750,073 9,168,795 13,918,868

A ER S RERIHES
REERAAR Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity Fek]
RZE—=%5+ZA=1—H securities securities Total
The Group and the Company THEr THET THBT
As at 31 December 2013 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA /Aaa AAA/Aaa 384,003 2,159,071 2,543,074
AA- 2 AA+ /A33 £ AaT AA- 10 AA+/A33 10 Aa1 2,015,252 4,984,285 6,999,537
A- EA+/A3EAT A-10 A+/A310 A1 542,650 1,417,239 1,959,889
%% Total 2,941,905 8,560,595 11,502,500
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3.3. Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate,
currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest
rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices. The Group's exposures to market risk primarily arise
from the interest rate management of the entity’s financial
instruments of different repricing characteristics, or from the
net exposure of the foreign currency denominated financial
instruments. The Group hedges a major proportion of its
existing interest rate risk of the fixed-rate bond issuance
using fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swaps
by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the
floating-rate assets. The Group also hedges the net exposure
of the foreign-currency denominated debts issued and the
overseas residential mortgage loans by the use of cross-
currency swaps as fair value hedges and economic hedges
respectively.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken
by the Treasury Department using risk limits approved
by the Board of Directors. Strategies on interest rate
risk management, financing, hedging, investments are
formulated by ALCO. Regular meetings are held to review
the latest conditions in the financial markets and the asset-
liability portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible
for monitoring financial market movements and executing
transactions in the cash, derivatives, debt and investment
markets in accordance with the strategies laid down by
ALCO. The middle office monitors the compliance of risk
limits and performs stress tests to assess the potential size
of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The results
of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.
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A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to
monitor the sensitivity of projected net interest income
under different interest rate scenarios and to mitigate the
negative impact through hedging operations. A 20 basis
points parallel downward shift of the interest rate curve as at
31 December 2014 would increase the future net interest
income for the next 12 months by around HK$1 million (2013:
decrease by less than HK$1 million) and decrease by around
HK$1 million (2013: increase by less than HK$1 million) for a
similar upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2014, if interest rates at that date had
experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift downwards, profit
for the year would have been higher by less than HK$0.1
million (2013: HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve would
have been higher by around HK$7 million (2013: HK$5 million)
as at 31 December 2014. If interest rates had experienced
a 20 basis points parallel shift upwards, profit for the year
would have been lower by less than HK$0.1 million (2013:
HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve would have been
lower by around HK$7 million (2013: HK$6 million).

As at 31 December 2014, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against the US dollars, profit for the
year would have been around HK$15 million higher (2013:
HK$11 million). Conversely, if the Hong Kong dollars had
strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US
dollars, profit for the year would have been around HK$15
million lower (2013: HK$11 million).

As at 31 December 2014, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against foreign currencies other than
US dollars, profit for the year would have been around HK$9
million higher (2013: HK$18 million). Conversely, if the Hong
Kong dollars had strengthened by 100 price interest points
against foreign currencies other than US dollars, profit for
the year would have been around HK$9 million lower (2013:
HK$18 million).
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As at 31 December 2014, with all other variables held
constant, if the price of exchange-traded funds and real
estate investment trust had decreased by 1%, the fair value
reserve would have been around HK$10 million lower (2013:
HK$9 million). Conversely, if the price of exchange-traded
funds and real estate investment trust had increased by 1%,
the fair value reserve would have been around HK$10 million
higher (2013: HK$S million).

The increase or decrease represents management'’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates, exchange rates and equity prices for a 12-month
period.

(@  Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations
in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on
its financial position and cash flows. The Board sets
allowable currencies for investment purposes. The
ALCO sets limits on the currency exposure that may be
undertaken, which is monitored daily. At funding side,
the multi-currency feature of the MTN programme
enables the Group to issue notes in major currencies,
including US dollars, renminbi, Singapore dollars, British
pounds, Australian dollars, euro and Japanese yen.
All foreign currency-denominated MTN debts are fully
hedged into either US dollars or Hong Kong dollars.
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The tables below summarise the Group's exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk. Included in the
tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,

~
4R °

A58
The Group

R=B-WmE+-A=1—A Asat31December 2014

categorised by currency.

BT Ly
HKD usD
TERL TR
HK$'000 HK$'000

Hihe
Other foreign
currencies
S
HK$'000

3
Total
TR
HK$'000

EE Assets
RBehEHEs Cash and short-term funds 14,194,978 4,225,761 751 18,421,490
FEU R 2 R E Interest and remittance receivables 226,300 65,397 59,154 350,851
ITEEBTA Derivative financial instruments 556,962 - - 556,962
EXHAFE Loan portfolio, net 14,876,420 695,229 - 15,571,649
BERE Investment securities:

—AftmE — available-for-sale 3,285,364 2,264,151 184,647 5,734,162

e — held-to-maturity 3,534,737 4,779,118 854,940 9,168,795
BRNE  7ER Prepayments, deposits and

HEE other assets 20,123 101 - 20,224
EEBE Fixed assets 35,109 - - 35,109
BRREE Reinsurance assets 144,179 - - 144,179
BERE Total assets 36,874,172 12,029,757 1,099,492 50,003,421
=L Liabilities
ERFIE Interest payable 96,275 7,447 40,322 144,044
EREE BRI R Accounts payable, accrued

HEEE expenses and other liabilities 4,751,861 47,717 - 4,799,578
ITESBTA Derivative financial instruments 1,575,968 - - 1,575,968
EHREAR Current income tax liabilities 133,301 - - 133,301
EEHERE Deferred income tax liabilities 76,298 - - 76,298
RBRAE Insurance liahilities 1,112,089 - - 1,112,089
BETRBES Debt securities issued 16,273,562 4,221,469 12,775,098+ 33,270,129
BERE Total liabilities 24,019,354 4,276,633 12,815,420 41,111,407
BRTE Net position 12,854,318 7,753,124 (11,715,928) 8,892,014
BEABFRINEGSEAT  Offbalance sheet net notional

position® (17,838,990) 3,523,133 12,702,881 (1,612,976)
# [EEABRINFERFER] # "Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
BINESTESRIA(XEER difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency

PAOREA S ER B ¥R B A
B)MBFESERRLAFED

derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements and their

ZEH e fair values.

= REBFEBEBTHRERE @ Amounts included debt securities issued in British pounds of
%5  ABEABTTRRITER HK$4.8 billion, Australian dollars of HK$4.8 billion and renminbi
BERIUTEBTHARKEE of HK$1.7 billion.
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NG
The Company

W=B-WmE+=B=+—H Asat31December 2014

BT
HKD
TR
HK$'000

xR
UsD
TRR
HK$'000

Hitrspx
Other foreign
currencies
TR
HK$'000

faE
Total
TR
HK$'000

BE Assets
ReRhEHES Cash and short-term funds 14,193,514 4,225,761 751 18,420,026
BRI B KB Interest and remittance receivables 216,885 65,397 59,154 341,436
(TEERBIA Derivative financial instruments 556,962 - - 556,962
EXHEAFE Loan portfolio, net 10,337,837 695,229 - 11,033,066
BHRE Investment securities:
— e — available-for-sale 3,285,364 2,264,151 184,647 5,734,162
—RBEIHH — held-to-maturity 3,534,737 4,779,118 854,940 9,168,795
MBARRE Interests in subsidiaries 4,377,944 - - 4,377,944
BHHE  BEk Prepayments, deposits and
HEE other assets 19,067 101 - 19,168
BEEE Fixed assets 35,109 - - 35,109
BRIBREE Reinsurance assets 144,399 - - 144,399
AEEE Total assets 36,701,818 12,029,757 1,099,492 49,831,067
8% Liabilities
ERFIE Interest payable 96,275 7,447 40,322 144,044
EFIRE - BRI R Accounts payable, accrued
HhBE expenses and other liabilities 4,751,683 47,117 - 4,799,400
TESBMTA Derivative financial instruments 1,575,968 - - 1,575,968
BHREAR Currentincome tax liabilities 133,099 - - 133,099
ELHEEE Deferred income tax liabilities 76,098 - - 76,098
RBREE Insurance liabilities 1,113,683 - - 1,113,683
BETERBES Debt securities issued 16,273,562 4,221,469 12,775,098+ 33,270,129
BREEE Total liabilities 24,020,368 4,276,633 12,815,420 41,112,421
RERE Net position 12,681,450 7753124 (11,715,928) 8,718,646
BEABRINFAEHEY  Off-balance sheet net notional
position® (17,838,990) 3,523,133 12,702,881 (1,612,976)
i [EEABRINFERRITAE] # "Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
ENETESRTIA(EEZA difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
BUBE AR A Bl & # 5 Zh A R derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
BINEEEEEEATED reduce the Company’s exposure to currency movements and
ER o their fair values.
& BEE R IEASE S T S E & Amounts included debt securities issued in British pounds of

BiES - BB TORTIEN
BHRI7EETOARSE
i -

HK$4.8 billion, Australian dollars of HK$4.8 billion and renminbi
of HK$1.7 billion.

162 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited Annual Report 2014



The Group

BT
HKD
ThR
HKS'000

RZZE-=%+-A=1—H Asat31December 2013

ey
UsD
TR
HK$'000

Hthghes
Other foreign
currencies
Tix
HK$'000

ks
Total
THL
HK$'000

RE Assets
BehR#Es Cash and short-term funds 8,293,174 3,228,038 236,321 11,757,533
R B R E Interest and remittance receivables 215,585 123,378 29,837 368,800
BEEE Assets held for sale - - 129,767 129,767
fTELRIE Derivative financial instruments 774,360 57,066 - 831,426
EFHE T Loan portfolio, net 20012458 2,255,939 = 22,268,397
BHRE Investment securities:

— S — available-for-sale 1,455,678 1,642,268 762,509 3,860,455

e — held-to-maturity 2,934,264 4,419,131 1,207,200 8,560,595
BIHE  Be R Prepayments, deposits and

HihEE other assets 17.929 101 - 18,030
EEBE Fixed assets 44,085 - - 44,085
BRREE Reinsurance assets 180,742 - - 180,742
BERE Total assets 33,928,275 11,725,921 2,365,634 48,019,830
B8E Liabilities
itppll) Interest payable 106,646 68,277 20,907 195,830
FERIRE - EREZR Accounts payable, accrued

HEhBfE expenses and other liabilities 4,611,243 1017 - 4,612,260
MAEEEEERENEE  Labilites directly associated with

assets held for sale - - 384 384
TESRIE Derivative financial instruments 785,458 - - 785,458
EHREAR Currentincome tax liabilities 144,665 = - 144,665
EILHEEE Deferred income tax liabilities 57,156 - - 57,156
RRAaE Insurance liabilities 1,294,712 - - 1,294,712
BRTERES Debt securities issued 14,205,142 8,485,416 8,664,627* 31,355,185
BEEE Total liabilities 21,205,022 8,554,710 8,685,918 38,445,650
BERE Net position 12,723,253 3171211 (6,320,284) 9,574,180
BEAERINFLEHE  Off-balance sheet net notional
position* (14,229,537) 4972917 8,684,920 (571,700)
@ [BEEABRIINFEZEERFTE # “Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
EINETTESRMTA(EER difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency

PORE AR S B B R B RO
BB RS REE RN FER

derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group's exposure to currency movements and their

ER o fair values.
k3 BEEEIEAEB TR G E & Amounts included debt securities issued in British pounds of
B E & MIBEAITHRITE HK$4 billion and Australian dollars of HK$3.5 billion.
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YN
The Company

RZE-=%+-A=1—H Asat31December 2013

BT
HKD
ThT
HK$'000

e
UsD
TR
HK$'000

H oG
Qther foreign
currencies
TiEx
HK$'000

k|
Total
FATL
HK$'000

BE ASSets
ReRhE#ES Cashand short-term funds 8,291,123 3,228,038 236,321 11,755,482
BRI B KB Interest and remittance receivables 206,189 123,378 29,837 359,404
TESBTA Derivative financial instruments 774,360 57,066 - 831,426
EHEEFE Loan portfolio, net 14,686,635 2,255,939 - 16,942,574
BHRE Investment securities:
—AHEE — available-for-sale 1,455,678 1,642,268 762,509 3,860,455
—fRZ5E — held-to-maturity 2,934,264 4,419,131 1,207,200 8,560,595
MBARRE Interests in subsidiaries 5,192,190 - 102,060 5,294,250
BUHE  BEk Prepayments, deposits and
HhEE other assets 16,707 101 - 16,308
EEEE Fixed assets 44,085 - - 44,085
BRREE Reinsurance assets 181,053 - - 181,053
AEEE Total assets 33,782,284 11,725,921 2,337,927 47,846,132
BE Liabilities
FERTHIE Interest payable 106,646 68,277 20,907 195,830
EFIRE - BRI R Accounts payable, accrued
HhBE expenses and other liabilities 4611711 1,017 - 4612728
TESBIE Derivative financial instruments 785,458 - - 785,458
EHREAR Currentincome tax liabilities 144,665 = - 144,665
ELHEEE Deferred income tax liabilities 56,911 - - 56,911
RBREE Insurance liabilities 1,297,034 - - 1,297,034
BRIEBES Debt securities issued 14,205,142 8,485,416 8,664,627* 31,355,185
BELE Total liabilities 21,207,567 8,594,710 8,685,534 38,447,811
REFE Net position 12574717 3171211 (6,347,607) 9,398,321
BEAERINFAEHEY  Off-balance sheet net notional
position® (14,229,537) 4972917 8,684,920 (571,700)
5 [EEBBRINFZEREA # "Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
HINESTAESRMTA(EEA difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency

LAREA R RIR B HR B AL
R)MEZSERRLAFED

derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Company’s exposure to currency movements and

Ef o their fair values.
& BEBFEIEBBTHRERE * Amounts included debt securities issued in British pounds of
B H RIBEATHRTE HK$4 billion and Australian dollars of HK$3.5 billion.
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Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the
effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market
interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks.
Interest margins may increase as a result of such
changes but may reduce or create losses in the event
that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets
limits on the level of interest rate mismatch that may
be undertaken, which is monitored regularly.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the assets
and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the
earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates. The
carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group's
exposure to interest rate movements, are included
under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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-BRNLE  ZEAML —FE
Z={iA E-F ZEE
—fEAR Over Over over RENE Fita

Upto 1monthto  3months  1yearto Over Non-interest g

1month 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years hearing Total

158 TEn Thn TEn Thn Tén T Tén
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-2-WmE+=F=+-F Asat31December 2014

EE Assets
BeRESES Cash and short-term funds 9,113,670 7,239,428 1,543,602 - - 524,790 18,421,490
JEUF S RER Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 350,851 350,851
fTEsRIE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 556,962 556,962
ERAAFE Loan portfolio, net 14,465,392 1,050,667 19,738 34,286 1,566 - 15,571,649
EHRE Investment securities:

— e — available-for-sale 1348592 1134068 1072891 1194522 - 984,089 5,734,162

—HEZIH — held-to-maturity 11,225 250,103 929,463 4,388,264 3,589,740 - 9,168,795
BHZE 2R Prepayments, deposits and

HEE other assets - - - - - 20,224 20,224
B 8E Fired assets - - - - - 35,109 35,109
BRREE ReinsLirance assets - - - - - 144,179 144,179
EEEE Total assets 24,938,879 9,674,266 3,565,694 5,617,072 3,591,306 2,616,204 50,003,421
L Liabilities
JEHS Interest payahle - - - - - 144,044 144,044
JERRE  BHELR Accounts payable, accrued

2Bk expenses and other liabiiies 4,226,599 - - - - 572979 4,799,578
fEERIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1575968 1,575,968
EHREAR Current income tax liabilities - - - - - 133,301 133,301
EEHBEARE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 76,298 76,298
RRaf Insurance liabilties - - - - - 112089 1,112,089
BRIREES Deht securities issued 8,167,682 10,009,674 4,002,428 8,040,417 3,049,928 - 33270129
BELT Total liabiltes 12,394,281 10,009,674 4002428 8040417 3049928 3614679 41111407
flegRERNESE Total interest sensitivity gap* 12,544,598 (335,408) (436,734)  (2,423,345) 541,378
FIEFTAETA Interest rate derivatives (notional

(BRFENL22E) amounts of net posttion) (3960,694) (12118732) 3976360 7800506 2,689,584

* Rt ATESMITASESY o before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments
BEITERESNTE - on the debt securities issued.
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-fAANE  =Z@EANLE —EHLE
Z=fER E-F 5t
—-fAR Over Over Over BENE FitE

Upto  1monthto 3 months 1year to Over  Non-interest ag

1 month 3 months to 1year 5 years 5 years bearing Total

N T T T T TR T Thn
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=F-WmET-F=1-B Asat31December 2014

BE Assets
ReREHEe Cash and short-term funds 9,112,563 7,239,428 1,543,602 - - 524,433 18,420,026
JelA|8 REZ Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 341,436 341,436
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 556,962 556,962
EHEARE Loan portfolio, net 9,980,202 1,030,754 6,367 14177 1,566 - 11,033,066
FHRE: Investment sectrities:

—AghE — avallable-for-sale 1,348,592 1,134,068 1,072,891 1,194,522 - 984,089 5,734,162

—HEZHH — held-to-maturity 11,225 250,103 929,463 4388264 3,589,740 - 9,168,795
HBAREE Interests in subsiciaries 4,344,323 19,211 12,625 725 - 1000 4,377,944
BIFE - BE2R Prepayments, deposits and

AthEE offier assets - - - - - 19,168 19,168
EEhE Fixed assets - - - - - 35,109 35,109
BRBZE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 144,399 144,399
EELE Total assets 24,796,905 9,673,624 3,564,948 5,597,688 3,591,306 2,606,596 49,831,067
L Liabilities
RIS Interest payable - - - - - 144,044 144,044
ERIRE - ERRXR Accounts payable, accrued

EhafE expenses and other liabiities 4,226,599 - - - - 572,801 4,799,400
fTESBTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,575,968 1,575,968
EEHEAR Current income tax iabiltes - - - - - 133,099 133,099
FLHEAR Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 76,098 76,098
ReaE Instrance liabilities - - - - - 1,113,683 1,113,683
BREIERES DeDt Securities issued 8,167,682 10,009,674 4,002,428 8,040,417 3,049,928 - 33210129
fEeEE Total liabilities 12,394,281 10,009,674 4,002,428 8,040,417 3,049,928 3,615,693 1,112,421
HEgREROaE" Total Interest sensitivity gap* 12,402,624 (336,050) (437,480)  (2,442,729) 541,378
FZf4ETR Interest rate derivatives (notional

(BEEENEELE) amounts of net position) (3960,694)  (12118732) 3976360 70800506 2,689,584

* Rt APTEERMTASESY @ before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments
BEITEBRESNTZE - on the debt securities issued.
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—F)E
EXika
—f@AR Over Over RENE e
Upto 1 month to 3months Tyearto Over  Non-interest
1month 3months 01 year 5years 5years bearing
158 ThT TiEn B Tin T TEn
The Group HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
R=Z-=%#+-F=1+-8 Asat31December 2013
BE Assets
ReRRHEe Cashand short-term funds 3301620 1,019,067 7,060,241 = = 376605 11757533
JENRIE RER Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 38,800 368800
BELE Assets held for sale 129,342 - - - - 42 129,767
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 831,426 831426
EFBARE Loan portfolio, net 18,603,163 3603914 23491 35,994 1835 - 2268,391
BHRE: Investment securities:
—WiEHE — available-for-sale 217,074 571,488 121471 938,602 = 918,550 3,860,455
e — held-to-maturity 283205 388,885 1,548,679 2,638,646 3,701,180 - 8,560,595
BB RER Prepayments, deposits and
2hEE otfer assets - - - - - 18,030 18030
B 8E Fired assets - - - - - 44,085 44,085
BRREE RelnsUrance assets - - - - - 180,742 180,742
EEBRE Total assets 22,534,404 5,583,354 9347152 3613242 3703015 2,738,663 48,019,830
B Liabiliies
EffFE Interest payahle - - - - - 195,830 195,830
EREE - ERFEIR Accounts payable, accrued
2aE expenses and other liabiliies 4214211 - - - - 398,019 4,612,260
BEEEEERBENARE  Liabiities drectly associated with
assets held for sale - - - - - 34 34
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 785,458 785,458
EEREAR Current income tax liabilities - - - - - 104,665 144,465
ELHBARE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 57,156 57,156
ReEE Insurance liabilities - - - - - 1294712 1294712
BEIERER Debt securities issued 4910174 9,766,814 4,301,547 9,349,443 2,521,207 - 31,355,185
REEH Total liabilties 9124415 9,766,814 4,301,547 9,349,443 252107 2,376,224 38,445,650
FlegRERnEE+ Total interest sensitivity gap* 13,409,989 4,183460) 5,045,605 (5,736,201 1,175,808
HETETA Interest rate derivatives (notional
(FeEENLR2E) amounts of net postion) G653 (10982803) 4730875 9019265 228652
* Rt APTESRTASTEEY & before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments

EEITEBREFNTE on the debt securities issued.
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—fEAR Over

Upto 1 month to 1yearto Over  Non-nterest
1month 3months 5Years 5 years bearing Total
AR BT L AL ‘ i
The Company HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

RZF-=F+ZA=1-H Asat31 December 2013

BE Assets
BeREHas Cash and short-term funds 3,300,018 1,019,067 7,060,241 - - 376,15 11,755,482
T8 REER Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 359,404 359,404
fAESRIE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 831,426 831426
EFAAEE Loan portfolio, et 13334407 3,579,565 9674 1709 183 - 169457
BERE: Investment securites:

—miLE — avallable-for-sale 217,074 571488 124,741 938,602 - 918,550 3,360,455

—EEIE — held-to-maturity 283205 388,885 1,548,679 2638646 3,701,180 - 8,960,595
WBARLE Interests in subsiciaries 5153370 23789 13262 769 - 103,060 529,050
BB BEREMEAE  Prepayments, deposits and

other assets - - - - - 16,808 16,808

BFEE Fixed assets - - - - - 44085 44,085
BRREAE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 181,053 181,053
EESR Total assets 22288074 5,582,794 9,846,597 3,595,110 3703015 2830542 47846132
BfE Ligbilifies
RIS Interest payable - - - - - 195,830 195,830
FERIRE - BRFXR Accounts payable, accrued

HBfE expenses and other liabiliies 421424 - - - - 398,487 4612728
fAESRIE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 785,458 785,458
EEHEAR Currentincome tax iabilies - - - = - 104,665 144,665
FEHEAR Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 5,911 5911
ReaE Instrance liabilities - - - - - 1,297,034 1,297,034
BE{IEESH DeDt Securities issued 490,174 9,766,814 4,801,547 9,349,443 2,521,207 - 31,355,185
BiELE Total liabilities 9,124,415 9,766,314 4,801,547 9,349,443 2,521,007 2,878,385 38,447,811
flegaERnEs: Totalinterest sensitivity gap* 13,163,659 (4,184020) 5,045,050 (5754,333) 1,175,808
FZfAETA Interest rate derivatives (notional

(BRFENEZLE) amounts of net position) (5627503 (10982,829) 4732875 9,019,265 2,2865%

* Rt APTESRMTASEESY & before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments
BEITEBRESNTZE - on the debt securities issued.
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3.4 REEE£EME

mBECREBRIEANEEREEERLS
NEEIAREREAEBENE R
HESHWER AEESRENES
MARGRE - AEMA LA IR
BERE EFREEMESRANIRHE
AEBETRAE KR ERBE
RRARHENAEES - BERE
BEZESTHHRBESRITET
B o

(a) RIFREESHREDN

TRINFAEER 2 /BRI
RREHNFEHBRBEIFTETA
TREE WEFREEEEDN
TETASBMABERABERE
EEENTESRTANRS
mE - RARBENESRATRR
BHRARFTRRERE - BFER
BERFHNAESNIIMAFE
BRI BRI - AEE
WITE T A BRERFREEAELR
BN == A R IR g AL
‘ENEEBEEH -

3.4. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being
able to repay its payment obligations or to fund committed
purchases of loans. Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring
the actual inflows and outflows of funds on a daily basis and
projecting longer-term inflows and outflows of funds across a
full maturity spectrum. The Group has established diversified
funding sources to support the growth of its business and
the maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Sources
of liquidity are regularly reviewed by ALCO.

(@  Undiscounted cash flows analysis

The tables below present cash flows payable by
the Group under non-derivative financial liabilities,
derivative financial liabilities that will be settled on a
net basis and derivative financial instruments that will
be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual
maturities as at the end of the reporting period. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the projected
contractual undiscounted cash flows including future
interest payments on the basis of their earliest possible
contractual maturity. The Group’s derivatives include
interest rate swaps that will be settled on net basis;
and cross currency swaps that will be settled on gross
basis.
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(

)

VAT AR E R (i)

AR
Up to
1 month
AEERAAR Ti#x
The Group and the Company HK$'000
R-E-IF As at 31 December 2014
+-A=t-R
2 Liabilities
BEMERES Debt securities issued (2,331,361)

1 month to

Non-derivative cash outflows

—fBANE
2=f8A
Over

=EBNL
%
Over

3 months
to 1year
TR
HK$'000

—ENE
BRE
Over
1yearto
5 years
Thn
HK$'000

RERLE
Over

5 years
TAn
HK$'000

aE
Total
TR
HK$'000

3 months
THT
HK$'000

(3,306,552) (10,913,624) (14,974,608) (3,113,780) (34,639,925)

—fEAR

Upto

1 month

T

The Group and the Company HK$'000
RZE-=F As at 31 December 2013

+=A=1-H
B Liabilities
BEIERER Debt securities issued (1617,632)

—E
2R
Over
1year to
5years
TAL
HK$'000

AENE
Over
5years

QOver

Tmonth to
3months to 1year
TAT THAL
HKS'000

Total
TET
HK$'000

HKS'000

(2412076) (10,961,199  (15330,240)  (2652473)  (32.973,620)
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(i) PTTEIERSHEACR (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
)
—EARE =AML —ENE
Z=fiA B-F BhE
—@AR Over Over Over BENE
Upto 1monthto  3months  1yearto Over g
1month  3months  to1year 5 years 5years Total
FRERAAR TR TET TR FRx TR TR
The Group and the Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RoB-mE As at 31 December 2014
+ZB=t-H
BT EELER Derivative financial
fTESRIA: instrument settled:
—FEEE — 0N net hasis 488 (638) 8,833 (10,453) (1,522) (3,292)
—BEEE — 0 gross basis
MLA% Total outflow (1,862,366)  (3,690,577)  (6,976,967)  (6,705,515) (873,342) (20,108,767)
MALE Total inflow 1,779,930 3,523,050 6,896,736 5,722,179 878,131 18,800,026
(81,948) (168,165) (71,398) (993,789) 3,267 (1,312,033)
—F0E
0%
—fEAR Over AENE
Upto  Tmonthto 3months 1year to Over ek
1 month 3months to 1year 5 years 5 years Total
i NS BT B THAL THL AL THL
The Group and the Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-=F As at 31 December 2013
+=A=+-H
BTHEEEEN Derivative financial
fTESRTIA: instrument settled:
—FEEE —on net basis 913 (1922) 4,957 (13,055) (10,507) (19,614)
—RERE — 0N gross basis
TiLEE Total outflow (2.213529)  (1,563473)  (8,198,304)  (6,787,875) (87,128) (18,850,309
MALE Total inflow 2,255,321 1,588,850 8,359,600 6,240,851 105,417 18,550,045
2711 23,455 166,253 (560,079) 7,782 (319,878)
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(b) ZFHBDH (b)  Maturity analysis

TRBBEEHRARES LI The table below analyses the assets and liabilities into
ARGHRESEZEERE relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
BT - period at the end of the reporting period to the

contractual maturity date.

=@ANE  -ENE
Z=f@B E-F Z1f
HRES -BAR Over Over over HEENE

Repayable Upto 1monthto 3months 1yearto Over ERH faE

ondemand  1month 3 months to1year 5years 5years  Undated Total

A5E FHT T Thx ThL ThL ThL T T
The Group HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$S'000

W-Z-WE+-B=+-R Asat31December 2014

BE Assets

BeREHES Cash and short-term funds 523,620 9,114,840 7,239,428 1,543,602 - - - 18,421,490

G Loan portfolio 3202 800455 216,664 1,871,200 3,965593 8,713,561 2,708 15,573,383

EHRE Investment securities

— e — available-for-sale - 998,080 - 1,669,663 2,082,330 - 984,089 5,734,162

—RHBEIE — held-to-maturity - 11,225 17,458 929,462 4,620,910 3,589,740 - 9,168,795

ARRAE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 144179 144179
526,822 10,924,600 7,473,550 6,013,927 10,668,833 12,303,301 1,130,976 49,042,009

af& Liabilities

RREE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,112,089 1,112,089

BEIERES Debt securities issied - 2303861 3,200,296 10,538,022 14,178,022 3,049,928 - 33,270,129

- 2303861 3200296 10,538,022 14,178,022 3,049,928 1,112,089 34,382,218

—fA%E =ZMANE —#FHE
Z={8A 2-F BRE
MRS -EAR Over Over Over EHEHNE

Repayable Upto 1monthto 3 months 1yearto Over BRE -

ondemand  1month 3 months to1year 5 years 5years  Undated Total

YN THx ThT ThRT TERL TERL TERL THT THET
The Company HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

R=F-WmE+-A=1-A Asat31December 2014

BE Assets

ReREBES Cash and short-term funds 522,156 9,114,840 7,239,428 1,543,602 - - - 18,420,026

EFHA Loan portfolio 2,875 782,818 180,526 1,708,308 3,078,604 5,278,821 1,994 11,033,946

EHRE Investment securities

—WfiHE — available-for-sale - 998,080 - 1,669,663 2,082,330 - 984,089 5734162

—RHEHE — held-to-maturity - 11,225 17,458 929,462 4,620,910 3,589,740 - 9,168,795

BRBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 144399 144,399
525,031 10,906,963 7,437,412 5,851,035 9,781,844 82868561 1,130,482 44,501,328

afF Liabilities

RRBE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,113,683 1,113,683

BENEEES Debt securities issued - 2,303,861 3,200,296 10,538,022 14,178,022 3,049,928 - 33,270,129

- 2303861 3,200,296 10,538,022 14,178,022 3,049,928 1,113,683 34,383,812
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MBS AR Over Over AELE
Repayable Upto Tmonthto  3months  1yearto QOver ERE o
on demand Tmonth  3months  to1year 5years 5years  Undated Total
& T#n T FHT ‘ Tin T
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZE-ZF+-A=1+—8  Asat31December 2013
BE Assets
ReREBHES Cash and short-term funds 375571 3302654 1019067 7,060241 - - - 11,757,533
A Loan portfolio 4892 383,165 805,824 3655439 6619437 10,798,613 2852 22270222
FHRE Investment securities
—AfEE — available-for-sale = 217,074 441,488 1214741 1,068,602 - 918550 3,360,455
—HHEHH — held-to-maturity - 283,205 127968 1564173 2,884,069 3,701,180 - 856059
BRBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 180,742 180,742
380463 4,186,098 2,394,347 13494594 10,572,108 14,499,793 1,102,144 46,629,547
BfE Liabilities
RBAE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1294712 1294712
BETEEES Debt Securities issued - 1584192 2267698 10,576,556 14,399,532 2,527,207 - 31,355,185
- 1584192 2267698 10576556 14399532 252,207 1294712 32,649,897
—EH0E
) ik
MEEE  —EAR Over Over  A%LE
Repayable Upto 1monthto  3months  1yearto QOver BRE
on demand Tmonth  3months  to1year 5years 5years  Undated
Al AT AT THT AL TR 7
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-Z-=F+-A=1+-8  Asat31December 2013
-3 Assets
BeREHES Cash and short-term funds 373520 3302654 1019067 7,060,241 = = - 11,755,482
EFds Loan portfolio 4608 363777 766083 3476151 5633284 6,697,735 2191 16943869
EARE Investment securities
—fEHE — available-for-sale = 217,074 441,488 1214741 1,068,602 = 918550 3,860,455
—EHEHH — held-to-maturity - 283205 127,968 1564173 2884069 3701180 - 8560595
BRBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 181,053 181,053
378168 4166710 2,354,606 13315306 9585955 10,398915 1,101,794 41,301,454
B Liabilities
RBAaRE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1297034 1,297,034
BETERES Debt securities issued - 1584192 2267698 1057655 14399532 2,527,207 - 31,355,185
- 1584192 2267698 10,576,556 14,399,532 2527207 1,297,034 32,652,219
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3.5.

Apart from the above, interest and remittance
receivables, prepayments and other assets, interest
payable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and
current income tax liabilities are expected to be
recovered or settled within twelve months from the
reporting date. Other assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position are expected to
be recovered or settled in a period more than twelve
months after the reporting date.

In addition, the Exchange Fund has committed to
providing the Group with a HK$30 billion revolving
credit under the Revolving Credit Facility, which
enables the Group to maintain smooth operation under
exceptional circumstances, so that it can better fulfil its
mandate to promote banking and financial stability in
Hong Kong.

Insurance risk

The main insurance business of the Group is the mortgage
insurance which provides cover to the Als for first credit
losses of up to 25%—30% of the property value of a residential
mortgage loan in Hong Kong with loan-to-value ratio below
90% at origination, or other thresholds as specified from time
to time. The Group also provides financial guarantee cover to
Als up to 50%-70% of the banking facilities granted to SMES
and non-listed enterprises in Hong Kong and insurance cover
to Als in respect of reverse mortgage loans originated by
such Als and secured on residential properties.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility
that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the
amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an
insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore
unpredictable.
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For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of
probability is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal
risk that the Group faces under its insurance contracts is
that the actual claims exceed the carrying amount of the
insurance liabilities. This could occur because the frequency
or severity of claims are greater than estimated. Insurance
events are random and the actual number and amount of
claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the
estimate established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar
insurance contracts, the smaller the relative variability
about the expected outcome will be. In addition, a more
diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected across the
board by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Group
has developed a business strategy to diversify the type
of insurance risks accepted and within each of the key
categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks
to reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by
several factors. The most significant are a downturn of the
economy, a slump in the local property market and a low
mortality rate of borrowers. Economic downturn, which may
cause a rise in defaulted payment, affects the frequency of
claims and collateral value. A drop in property prices, where
the collateral value falls below the outstanding balance of
the mortgage loan, will increase the severity of claims. Low
mortality rate of borrowers means longer payout period
and larger loan balance will be over time. This will affect
the frequency and severity of claims as there is a risk of the
property value insufficient to cover the outstanding loan
balance in the future.
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The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent
insurance underwriting eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient
provision is set aside for meeting future claim payments,
the Group calculates technical reserves on prudent liability
valuation assumptions and the method prescribed in the
regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out quota-share
reinsurance from its approved mortgage reinsurers and
excess-of-loss reinsurance arrangement in an effort to limit
its risk exposure under the mortgage insurance business.
The Group conducts comprehensive assessment including
the financial strength and credit ratings of the mortgage
reinsurers in accordance with the approved selection
framework set by the Credit Committee. The approved
mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic reviews. For
financial guarantee cover provided to Als, the Group relies
on the lenders’ prudent credit assessment on the borrowers
to mitigate default risk and any loss in the loan facility will be
shared proportionately between the Group and the lender on
a pari passu basis to minimise moral hazards. The mortality
assumptions of reverse mortgages are also reviewed on a
regular basis, to assess the risk of larger deviation between
the actual and expected operating results.

As at 31 December 2014, if combined ratio had increased by
1%, profit for the year would have been HK$4 million (2013:
HK$4 million) lower. If combined ratio had decreased by 1%,
profit for the year would have been HK$4 million (2013: HK$4
million) higher.
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Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
(@) Fair value estimation

The following table shows financial instruments
recognised at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels of fair value hierarchy have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (“Level 17);

o Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived
from prices) (“Level 2"); and

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs)
(“Level 3").

FRERAANT
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company

R-Z-ME+=-A=t-H RZZ-=8+=-A=1-H
As at 31 December 2014 As at 31 December 2013

C ®R R #8 R 3R uE

Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
TER TiEL TER T TB THr

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

BE Assets
fTASRIA Derivative financial instruments - 556,962 556,962 - 831,426 831,426
n{tHEERS Available-for-sale securities
—ERER — Debt securities 3,023,999 1,726,074 4,750,073 1,228 043 1,713,862 2,941,905
— B — Other securities 984,089 - 984,089 918,550 - 918,550
4,008,088 2,283,036 6,291,124 2,146,593 2,545,288 4,691,881
A Liabilities
fTAESRIA Derivative financial instruments - 1575968 1,575,968 - 785,458 785,458
WA EA  Debtsecurites issued
AAFEREATA designated as at fair value
BRNEBEAES through profit or oss upon
H initial recognition - 336,201 336,201 - 325,002 325,002
- 1,912,169 1,912,169 = 1,110,460 1,110,460
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No financial instrument was measured at fair value
using a valuation technigue not supported by
observable market data (Level 3) as at 31 December
2014 and 31 December 2013.

There was no transfer between Levels 1 and 2 during
the year.

(i)

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the reporting date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker,
industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm'’s length basis. If an asset or a liability
measured at fair value has a bid price and an
ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread
that is most representative of fair value in the
circumstances shall be used to measure fair
value. These instruments are included in Level 1.
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Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

Level 2 derivatives comprise interest rate swaps
and currency swaps. These derivatives are fair
valued using forward interest rates and forward
exchange rates, if applicable, from observable
yield curves.

Level 2 debt securities are fair valued using
quoted market prices in less active markets, or if
not available, a discounted cash flow approach,
which discounts the contractual cash flows using
discount rates derived from observable market
prices of other quoted debt instruments of the
counterparties.
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REE
Carrying
amount
T#n
HK$'000

Financial assets
Investment securities
— held-to-maturity 9,168,795

Financial liabilities
Debt securities issued 32,933,928

(b) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities not
measured at fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments not presented on the Group's statement of
financial position at their fair values are not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December
2014 and 31 December 2013 except for the following
financial instruments, for which their carrying amounts
and fair values and the level of fair value hierarchy are
disclosed below:

AEARALT ARERALA
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company

R=B-BE+=A=+-A B ZErA=t-H
As at 31 December 2014 As at 31 December 2013
M
AV F-[8 #E Carrying £-F #E
Fair value Level 1 Level 2 amount Level1 Level2
Tén Thn TEn BT BT T ThT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

9,444,285 7,348,169 2,096,116 8,560,995 8,699,613 5,660,486 3039127

32,936,482 - 32,936,482 31,030,183 31,030,855 = 31,030,855
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fEEeMIAATFEBERS
o ERERER :

(i)

(iii)

The following methods and significant assumptions
have been used to estimate the fair values of financial

instruments:

HReMERES 0)

ReRhEHMESERER
TER FEEFHNA
FEINEEEE €8
FR(ERPRE LR =
@A) MEFAFENE
RERRBEERRE
BB ITEE T IHH X
LR FHAE IR
HERE - Bt 75K
WAFEHERERE
=0

SRR (ii)

B S S R HIBR R (2 5
BRI - NEDERK
MERBEEMNEFGR -
Bt - EXAESHIRE
BERAFENSEMGE -
EFRE —HEREH (iii)
REZEIHREEZRF
BEATELLERLE 5
BMERER - AR
MIFEBER - ARA
AEERBAEE  FHA
R R ERR 2B 5
FrRE) B A A FE -

BEETEHES

AP EABIDERT S
BEAE - ZERKRA™
SRENES §ER
) 5 51 ) 4 BA PR &9 2R B
W KRR RAE S
MERMBRAE -
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Cash and short-term funds

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits.
The fair value of floating-rate deposits is the
carrying amount. The estimated fair value of
fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than
3 months, is based on discounted cash flows
using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining
maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits
is approximately equal to their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment
allowance. An insignificant portion of loan
portfolio bears interest at fixed rate. Therefore,
the carrying value of loan portfolio is a
reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities — held-to-maturity

Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on
market prices or broker/dealer price quotations.
Where this information is not available, fair value
has been estimated using quoted market prices
for securities with similar credit, maturity and
yield characteristics.

Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based
on quoted market prices. For those notes
where quoted market prices are not available, a
discounted cash flow model is used based on a
current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity.



3.7

v) HiBE —RTRE

HibBER _TT=F
TZAR—ZETNE —
ABEBRTRER
(B BENZRIBE
FINREERFORELT
RE HAFEHEKRT
BEHR% -

ErEHE

AEEERER(LRERERTIRN
BT IR LR IRE 35 8 ) B0 B £
mT

s FJBHABRMMEAAR(MEK
AFAR) HENERRE

s BERAKEREZLEMNGE
VA A S B SRER AL [ 3
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s  REMEEBRAENTTIEDE
B BEHRRNERRS

EMER &

s WRHEEMEAEMIIIER
R -

3.7.

(v)  Other liabilities — deferred consideration

These represent the deferred consideration
used for credit enhancement on the mortgage
loans purchased from the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the
Government) in December 2003 and January
2004 with the fair value approximating the
carrying amount.

Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a
broader concept than the equity on the face of the statement
of financial position, are:

o To comply with the capital requirements set by the
Financial Secretary of the Government (the Financial
Secretary),

o To safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders;

o To support the Group's stability and growth;,

o To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based
approach to optimise risk adjusted return to the

shareholders; and

o To maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of its business.
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REEER ERIEN B E RIRBEMRN
BEAFx XIS (EEl) - ZRERE
rRREEMEEESHME 53
EERBE IIARR AR
BARFERIER - MIESI MRERIEE
RIERES8%

REZARBYRE R RBMIIESE
FEMEERRERME - EERK
A REE IR 15 5| WO BRI R A B BR R 7]
BHRE - FR - AEETETHKA
BAIRGIENIESINMBERNRE

TREBAREER 2R ROEARE
RERREATRE -

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are
monitored daily by the Group’s management in accordance
with the Guidelines on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (the
Guidelines) issued by the Financial Secretary, by reference
largely to Basel Il risk-based capital adequacy framework.
The minimum Capital Adeguacy Ratio (CAR) stipulated in the
Guidelines is 8%.

The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to
the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to
the Guidelines issued by the Financial Secretary. Any breach
or likely breach of the Guidelines must be reported to the
Financial Secretary. During the year, the Group complied
with all of the capital requirement set out in the Guidelines
by the Financial Secretary.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base
and the CAR of the Group as at the end of the reporting
period.

2014 2013

T T

HK$'000 HK$'000

N Share capital 2,000,000 2,000,000

IR A Retained profits 4,720,815 4,548,760

[B\ & 6 Contingency reserve 1,437,745 1,213,827

H b fH Other reserves 208,489 169,775

RIS RER R Non-controlling interests - 12,972
LA A A RS B SR A Allowance for loan impairment under

Fr{E2 B collective assessment 1,734 1,825

Mk Deductions (36,118) (46,560)

BRI EEE Total capital base 8,332,665 7,900,599

BERFERE Capital Adequacy Ratio 23.5% 21%
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3.8 SHSERSRHABEZHE 3.8. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

TRETE L REREB RSB T The disclosures set out in the tables below pertain to
FUREHENESREEN RSB financial assets and financial liabilities that are not offset in
& EZLEENBEX FHEEER the Group’s statement of financial position but are subject
R RS T ANBEIBRA to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar
HR- FEAPHBENFENT agreements that cover similar financial instruments. The
i RAROREAR RS B Rk F9 B N disclosures enable the understanding of both the gross and
Bt o net amounts, as well as provide additional information on

how such credit risk is mitigated.

AEERANE
The Group and the Company

W=2-BE+-A=t-A

As at 31 December 2014
REELREHERRE
HBEneE: il E
Related amount Related amount
not set off not set off
in the statement inthe statement
SBRRED of financial ‘*?“» of financial
W{E position® & “E position*
carrying — Carrying
amounts Bk amounts
onthe fHT4EMIE REEAR onthe ) !
statementof  Derivative Cash B8 statement of Derivative R
financial financial collateral Net financial financial Net
position  instruments received amount’ position instruments amount’
THT T TH7T T ThT ThL TR
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
FEMTESRTIANTE Positive fair valles for derivative
financial instruments 556,962 (348,281) (20,750) 187,931 831,426 (175,080) 656,346
SHEE Financial liabilities
BEMTESRIANTR Negative fair values for derivative
financial instruments 1,575,968 (348,281) - 1,227,687 785,458 (175,080) 610378

g [HEREREMBRRKE ER S & Amounts under “Related amount not set off in the statement of
B REFREEELH BN RS financial position” represent the amounts of financial liabilities/assets
EEEIXRMGEMAORNSRE position that are subject to netting arrangements or similar agreements
&/ BESHE- including CSA.

& R RS RSB BET & Net amount represents financial assets/liabilities that are subject
HWRNEMEE B8F  AWEASE to netting arrangements or similar agreements but the Group’s
ERRS5HFELN  EWLEHEEN counterparty does not have equivalent financial liabilities/assets
SRAE AEREAEE L - position with the Group to offset upon default.
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4. BAREETHET RIRER

AEERAHT - BAYRFENEERA
BIRBEFEZAT RER - AEEE
REBFLBREEMAR (BEREHABER
THARREFBELNSEEAR) @ &N
PrYEf St R

4.1

4.2

EREESBEREE

AR EE B B KA S PARHER
B - EEREBEBEEEF AKaER
B ASESHEASTAAIBEZ
2% - R RR I EFRAE S BRI SR
MFERTARRR SRR AT - RRAES
BRATHHATEHE - BWEEEL
SEBEABREERRIE —AEK
AHPEFIOREZE - kIR AR R E
EARFER N SKAEREMNEENRN - B
EEAFARRRERE - SEREER
RERFEEEEREREEEHES
HENEEREBIRER - HEt KRR
ReneBMEENTERBRREE
Hima o A MERT B IR R BERER

EFMeE_T—MFE+t_A=1—
B RIREE KT E21 AREE -

TTETRMAFE

VEEETSRENERTARFE
RRAMBETEAEE ERGHETA
(AAREY) B TE N FERS - ZE AR
BYREY M FRUEBSEENEE
RALTZEREHRE - FrERER
ER RIS HARE M B A R ER R
REFRBIE R AT LLBRTE - ERITT1E
AT BERAEERABRR K
15 o BUREDITEMNHIRESS

TESMITAEE_T—MNFE+_A
=+— BMIREEEM 20 NHKE -

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

41.

4.2,

Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment
on a regular basis. In determining whether an impairment
loss should be recorded in the income statement, the Group
makes judgements as to whether there is any observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans
before the decrease can be identified with an individual
loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include observable
data indicating that there has been an adverse change in
the payment status of borrowers in a group or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the
group. Management uses estimates based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in
the portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.

The carrying amount of loan portfolio as at 31 December
2014 is disclosed in Note 21.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in
active markets are determined by using valuation techniques.
Where valuation techniques (for example, models) are used
to determine fair value, they are validated and periodically
reviewed by qualified personnel independent of the area
that created them. All models are validated before they
are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the
extent practical, models use only observable data. Sensitivity
analysis is set out in Note 3.3.

The carrying amount of derivative financial instruments as at
31 December 2014 is disclosed in Note 20.
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4.3

4.4

4.5

o #tH SR ERE

ERHEERENDFERNBERGE
BEERERAR - REBBIHEZS
RECRE - BEREARISET
BRI o (FHHEE - AEBRG
(EP B LHmERBEEKE - 1t
SN fE AR BURRE MR
BE TERBNRABEUREK
i 2EMBERSRELRES
JNERR Al REFR 2URI(E

AHEEREE_Z—HFE+_H
=+ — B &R EETE M 5 22(a) A 5

=

HEEINRE

AEBKREB G EAERZ
5l ERERHE - BABRIER
EEMNRBLERANETIOTET
BEERMEENERBERIHKRE -
TR A B - ARBEFERFARE
ZERNRFAEZEERRIMZEN -
BEB G ERBFEIRATIERANE
EBERI - Pl R ZFREARS
ZHNRAGRI IR B - AR ER
BERERSREEIY  AIASEH
BEEHNDB/AHLEREIUAR
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FEEINREE—_T—NFE+_H
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FEB
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REME -

4.3.

4.4,

4.5.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments
are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination
of what is significant or prolonged requires judgement. In
making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among other
factors, the normal volatility in listed price. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence
of deterioration in the financial health of the investment,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology,
and operational and financing cash flows.

The carrying amount of available-for-sale investments as at
31 December 2014 is disclosed in Note 22(a).

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This
classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to
hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep
these investments to maturity other than for the specific
circumstances defined in HKAS 39 such as due to significant
deterioration of such investments or selling close to maturity,
it will be required to reclassify the entire class as available-
for-sale and measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

The carrying amount of held-to-maturity investments as at
31 December 2014 is disclosed in Note 22(b).

Profits tax

The Group is mainly subject to profits tax in Hong Kong.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for profits tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
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5. SESH 5.

AEETBREZBER - KX - §
MARKESUBARBERMETER
TE RERBERKBMKRBEMEENR
HRETETHRE  NRRBRBONE
X ARBENRAINRE - ZBEHENER
EEBEERTEERA -

Segment analysis

The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other
activities such as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase
and investment to reinvest the surplus funds from mortgage
receipt are considered ancillary to mortgage business. The Group
is also organised in such a way that performance is measured at
Group level in a single segment for mortgage business.

ERRBEBERE-—DHEERE - RSB
EBURBERBEEMRELE - BESR
TZEERBERBEL MBBUINDER
BRBEZBEE TBRERRARE
W@y A RS ©

Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment,
the mortgage business is located in two geographical areas,
namely Hong Kong and Korea. The segment for Hong Kong
includes mainly the mortgage business in Hong Kong. The segment
outside Hong Kong includes mortgage assets in Korea. The chief
operating decision maker assesses the performance based on
geographical segments.

TR AEEEE S MO K - HFIR
HAER -

The following tables represent revenue, profit and other
information for operating segments of the Group.

HE LU
58 Outside Lt

Total
THET
HK$'000

Hong Kong
FTER
HK$’000

Hong Kong
FTER
HK$'000

BE-—ZT—NF Year ended 31 December 2014
+ZBA=+—HILFE

M BIA Interest income 879,468 22,898 902,366
MEF Interest expense (244,304) (7,107) (251,411)
EF B U A Net interest income 635,164 15,791 650,955
SmElRE EEE Net premiums earned 434,096 - 434,096
Eablg A Other income 98,836 (9,491) 89,345
PN Operating income 1,168,096 6,300 1,174,396
EAMBERFEEE Net claims incurred (10,144) - (10,144)
A& B F5E Net commission expenses (110,809) - (110,809)
e g Operating expenses (252,751) (2,876) (255,627)
RETBERT AL &5 Tl Operating profit before impairment 794,392 3,424 797,816
ERURERE Charge of loan impairment

allowances (906) - (906)
B 58 Al o 1) Profit before taxation 793,486 3,424 796,910
FiE Taxation (50,937)
R A Profit for the year 745,973
FRNERAZ Capital expenditure during the year 15,865 - 15,865
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)

Hong Kong
FHET
HK$'000

BB LA
Qutside
Hong Kong
FET
HK$'000

4@ %E

e H
Total
FHT
HK$'000

BE—_ZE—=% Year ended 31 December 2013
+=—A=+—HIFE

FE A Interest income 840,807 61,439 902,246
FMBEXH Interest expense (230,306) (19,947) (250,253)
FF B UA Net interest income 610,501 41,492 651,993
EmHRE TR Net premiums earned 476,956 = 476,956
E A Other income 307,707 (10,237) 297,470
HET PN Operating income 1,395,164 31,255 1,426,419
AR [O# F5 Net claims written back 8,767 = 8,767
BeZHFRE Net commission expenses (135,890) = (135,890)
LT Operating expenses (227,948) (7,095) (235,043)
REFRE AT AL 0% Tl Operating profit before impairment 1,040,093 24,160 1,064,253
BB ER # Write-back of loan impairment

allowances 3,545 - 3,545
B B B v ) Profit before taxation 1,043,638 24,160 1,067,798
I8 Taxation (85,214)
N g A Profit for the year 982,584
FRNERARZ Capital expenditure during the year 32,720 - 32,720

&8

Hong Kong
FTHER
HK$'000

BB
Outside
Hong Kong
FHET
HK$'000

Total
T T
HK$'000

R-E—NE As at 31 December 2014

+=-A=+-—H
DEBREE Segment assets 49,305,023 698,398 50,003,421
DiEBEE Segment liabilities 40,413,009 698,398 41,111,407

)

Hong Kong
FHAT
HK$'000

BBLAGN
Qutside
Hong Kong
FET
HK$'000

B8
Total
FET
HK$'000

R-ZE—=4F As at 31 December 2013

+=—R=+—H
DIBEE Segment assets 45,624,944 2,394,886 48,019,830
DEEBEE Segment liabilities 36,180,487 2,265,163 38,445,650
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6. FIBUA 6. Interestincome
REHE
The Group

2014 2013
FiExT T 7T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EXHEE Loan portfolio 329,292 428,498
HeREHES Cash and short-term funds 230,482 139,153
BFHERE— LW Investment securities — listed 199,422 206,139
BHKE—F LT Investment securities — unlisted 143,170 128,456
902,366 902,246

7. FIEZH 7. Interest expense

KM
The Group

2014 2013
TR THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

ANTERNBEEENIRITER - Bank loans, debt securities and MBS

BB TES T 5 NIRRT issued wholly repayable within 5 years 236,742 238,945
BANTERNBHSEBHE T  Debt securities issued and other not
ERES L EHAM wholly repayable within 5 years 14,669 11,308
251,411 250,253
REEHESZHBIE25BBL(ZE—= Included within interest expenses are HK$250 million (2013:
F 2498 L) WIFAAFEE LT AR HK$249 million) for financial liabilities that are not at fair value
mHEMBE - through profit or 10ss.
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8. HIBRMEIERERDPOUEEIR 8. Revenue account for mortgage insurance and

guarantee business

rEH
The Group
2014 2013
F#&xT FHTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRE (KI7E (@) AT &£ 28(a)) Gross premiums written
(Note (a) and Note 28(a)) 320,789 318,053
BIRERRE (H:E28)) Reinsurance premiums (Note 28(a)) (39,023) (43,414)
1RB& B EA (I 5k 28(a)) Net premiums written (Note 28(a)) 281,766 274,639
AR E R R A EEE Decrease in unearned premiums, net 152,330 202,317
BmHR B F 88 (F13E28(a)) Net premiums earned (Note 28(a)) 434,096 476,956
BR(EL) R FE Net claims (incurred)/written back
(HM$3E28(0)) (Note 28(b)) (10,144) 8,767
BERD mERE FE Net premiums earned after provisions 423,952 485,723
BaZH commission expenses (128,934) (154,125)
BREARNESSE Reinsurers’ share of commission expenses 18,125 18,235
A& B F5E Net commission expenses (110,809) (135,890)
MR EER AR E M & Net premiums earned before
REFHE management expenses 313,143 349,833
B (5 D) Management expenses (Note (b)) (57,465) (47,040)
AR R Underwriting gains 255,678 302,793
P &E - Notes:
(@) EREBEFERERIBRBER - NN EHKRE (@  Gross premiums were mainly derived from mortgage insurance cover on
NP RIEETOEERNERERTEIR mortgage loans with a small portion of guarantee fees written from guarantee
BRRE - business on loans to SMEs and non-listed enterprises and premiums written

from mortgage insurance cover on reverse mortgage loans.

(b) EERATAMNEI0EEL HH—3D - (b) Management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 10.
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9. HulgA 9. Other income
rEH
The Group
2014 2013
F#&T T
HK$’000 HK$'000
REBERER MBS Early prepayment fees and late charges 1,233 2,362
bE o, =58 Exchange difference (12,575) 72,320
SR TEATEEDFEHE Net change in fair value of financial
instruments (3,541) (384)
A E ETRE AR S Dividend income from available-for-sale
listed investments 34,512 89,077
HERE MW F5E (EE12) Net gains on disposal of investments
(Note 12) 58,632 135,737
HEWSBEAFEEEN Gain on disposal of a subsidiary classified
Bt A R Es (MT3E19) as assets held for sale (Note 19) 12,991 =
Hith Others (1,907) (1,642)
89,345 297,470
SRTAAFEZHEERUTSIENLE Change in fair value of financial instruments represented the
M:OEEARFELHNE P TAATF aggregate of (i) HK$1,056 million fair value loss on hedging
EEE1056BHET(ZTE—=44 11.8818 instruments designated as fair value hedge (2013: HK$1,188
FSIT) R R IE B A FE W 10.601E75 million) and HK$1,060 million fair value gain on the hedged items
T(ZZT—=4F: N97EHT) : B()TE (2013: HK$1,197 million); and (ii) HK$10 million fair value loss on
GERBYE RS ENITET AR TES derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting purposes (2013:
#B1,0008BL(ZE—=9F : 3,700&%ET) HK$37 million) and HK$2 million fair value gain on debt securities
KRIgEARFEZ LG ABRHEEITE issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2013:
BEHFAFERZ200EFT(ZE—=F : HK$28 million).

2800878 7T) °
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10. E&XH

10. Operating expenses

REME
The Group
2014 2013
F#&T FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
=19 Staff costs
e MEF Salaries and benefits 148,618 135,476
RIRE A — Pension costs — defined contribution
REHRFKETE plans 8,689 8,255
WAE Premises
He Rental 30,497 25,183
HAh Others 8,803 13,472
B0 Directors’ emoluments - -
P& (FF5E25) Depreciation (Note 25) 24,841 17,763
B4 & SR TS Financial information services 5,726 6,029
FME Consultancy fees 6,749 8,575
HAbgg & Other operating expenses 21,704 20,290
255,627 235,043

1. EEEHENE

11. Auditor’s remuneration

rEE
The Group

2014

FExT

HK$°000
EZIR% Audit services 1,378 1,404
H At AR5 Other services 308 1,132
1,686 2,536
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12. HEHREHWEEFEEA 12. Net gains on disposal of investments
TEH
The Group
2014 2013
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEREMNKEFEE Net gains on disposal of investments:
— 2R —A—HERFEHEA — realisation of amounts recognised in
HEREFIE (E31) reserves up to 1 January (Note 31) 63,023 295,593
— AFEELBIEFE — net losses arising in current year (4,391) (159,856)
58,632 135,737
13. ERIBIE (4F) D 13. (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment
allowances
TEH
The Group
2014 2013
FHERT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRORE (BE) 5 (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment
— W& A (FEE21(0)) allowances — collective assessment
(Note 21(b)) (906) 3,545
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14. 1B

(a)

REFEWERMNINBRHBIES

14. Taxation

(a) Taxation charge in the consolidated income
statement represents:

REE
The Group
2014 2013
FHT F&T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFEH Hong Kong profits tax
— B HIFTEH — Current income tax 60,987 82,715
— BEFERR — Adjustment in respect of prior years (10,389) (11)
50,598 82,704
BB LAINRIE Taxation outside Hong Kong
— & HAPTIS L — Current income tax 1,263 554
ERERIE Deferred taxation
— ARFEGRE), FTH — (Credit)/charge for current year (924) 1,956
50,937 85,214

A EE NG ERTR %
16.5% (= F — =4 : 16.5%) W R
TIRB BN EHEME - HREBRBMN
INEERIBAR  QIRMERRYE
REERNHRETE - BEFHEUNRE
EHN165%(=ZF — = F 1 16.5%) Ay
FEREFTE TR ELE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for
the year. For subsidiary operating outside Hong Kong, tax
rate prevailing in the relevant country was used. Deferred
taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5%
(2013: 16.5%).
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AREBE R B AR NN RRRAE
BREGENBRSEOZENT

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:

REME
The Group
2014 2013
FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B 750 A1 V45 ) Profit before taxation 796,910 1,067,798
1216.5% (ZZE—=4 : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
TR E (2013: 16.5%) 131,490 176,187
i Tax effect of:
— BE N R FR R — different tax rate outside Hong Kong (880) 166
— AT AU — income not subject to taxation (90,015) (105,608)
— NATHIR A9 B 2 — expenses not deductible for taxation
purposes 20,731 14,480
—BAFERE — adjustment in respect of prior years (10,389) (11)
HIEF X Taxation charge 50,937 85,214
(b) EABMRARAMBIERES : (b) Provision for taxation in the statement of financial

position represents:

rEE PN
The Group The Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

THET
HK$'000

TET
HK$'000

THEx
HK$'000

TET
HK$'000

EHHIBEE (B Current income tax assets
NIEMEE]A) (included in “Other assets”) - 1,222 - =
EHRIBEAG Current income tax liabilities 133,301 144,665 133,099 144,665
BELERIBEEE Deferred income tax liabilities 76,298 57,156 76,098 56,911
209,599 201,821 209,197 201,576

R-E—NF+_A=+—HER=ZF
—=F+=-A=+—8 " BELFE
RABERELERIE -

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at
31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013.
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B (BE),/ BENEZHEMK The major components of deferred income tax (assets)/

DRERNEFHIOT liabilities and the movements during the year are as follows:
58
The Group
HERE
MEBERE  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances ~ ATELZE Be s
tax and Fair value Cash flow fag
depreciation provisions changes hedges Total
THI BT T AL T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
n-E—=5-F—H Asat 1 January 2013 5,065 (6,410) 112,459 (1,710) 109,404
&R AR Charged to the income statement 403 1,553 - - 1,95
REXA(TEA)/HE  (Credited)/charged to equity
(PzE31) (Note 31) - = (54,908) 704 (54,204)
R-E—=F As at 31 December 2013
+=A=1+-H 5468 (4,857) 57,551 (1,006) 57,156
RRERA(EA),/ % (Credited)/charged to the
income statement (1,961) 1,037 - - (924)
RERSAM (FH3531)  Charged o equity (Note 31) - - 19,595 471 20,066
R-2-ME As at 31 December 2014
+=A=1+-H 3,507 (3,820) 77,146 (535) 76,298
PN
The Company
HERE
MEHEFE  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances ~ AFELZE bR kb
tax and Fair value Cash flow fag
depreciation provisions changes hedges Total
THI T T TAL T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
WZZ—=%—-F—H As at 1 January 2013 5,065 (6,711) 112,459 (1,710 109,103
U R AR Charged to the income statement 403 1,609 - - 2012
PMEZA(EA)/f  (Credited)/charged to equity
(PzE31) (Note 31) - = (54,908) 704 (54,204)
RZB—=F As at 31 December 2013
+-A=1+-A 5,468 (5,102 57,551 (1,006) 56,911
RIKERA(TA),/HB  (Credited)/charged to the
income statement (1,961) 1,082 - - (879)
Mg AT (FF:E31)  Charged to equity (Note 31) - - 19,595 a7 20,066
R-B-ME As at 31 December 2014
+=A=1+-H 3,507 (4,020) 77,146 (535) 76,098
RTZEAA - |MEMEREERIE There is no significant amount of deferred income tax assets/
BE/ AEFERE, S - liabilities to be settled within 12 months.

ERRBIEFERAT —T-—NFEFH 197



HEBEIRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. REEHF

ARRAMEREMBAFREENR
722,388,000/ 7L(=F — =4 : 956,250,000
AIT) °

16. K2

Rk E AR EERERR
0175 BT (ZE—=4 :

15. Profit for the year
The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company to the extent of HK$722,388,000 (2013:
HK$956,250,000).

16. Dividends

NN
The Company

2014
TR
HK$'000

2013
TAT
HK$'000

Proposed ordinary dividend of HK$0.175
(2013: HK$0.25) per ordinary share

0.25/%87T) 350,000 500,000

Bk — T —=FERIRE Proposed special dividend of HK$0.5 per
SR ERR0.58 T ordinary share in respect of 2013 - 1,000,000
350,000 1,500,000

RZZE—OFEM_ZT—=FEH=Z
—=FM=ZT——FEREDFAB/ISES
JC (3B A% B AR A% 0.25 A T AN 4 Bl AR
BEREAKR0SET) R75EET (R
L@mAR0375%8 L) c RZZE—HFWMA
Zt—H EFEERRFE_FT-NFEBE
BB ERR L EAY0.175/8 7T - HEEBIE
G BUEREY Ty BEMRE -

17. IRERTBHPESE

The dividends paid in 2014 and 2013 in respect of 2013 and 2012
were HK$1,500 million (ordinary dividend of HK$0.25 per ordinary
share and special dividend of HK$0.5 per ordinary share) and
HK$750 million (HK$0.375 per ordinary share) respectively. The
directors proposed, in respect of 2014, an ordinary dividend of
HK$0.175 per ordinary share on 21 April 2015. The proposed
dividend is not reflected as dividend payable until approval by
shareholders.

17. Cash and short-term funds

PN | RAF

The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
TET FHT TET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITHES Cash at banks 523,620 375,571 522,156 373,520
SRITEBER Time deposits with banks 17,897,870 11,381,962 17,897,870 11,381,962
18,421,490 11,757,533 18,420,026 11,755,482
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18.

BRRERERME  RERFRESRA
BREATERS AL =EA R

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise the following balances with less than three
months" maturity from the date of transaction.

REE b N

The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FEx T FTRx FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITES Cash at banks 523,620 375,571 522,156 373,520
BITEEGER Time deposits with banks 7,890,292 1,443,654 7,890,292 1,443,654
ReRERREER Cash and cash equivalents 8,413,912 1,819.225 8,412,448 1,817,174

RERERREEE  REEDDEEME
ERAZ TSR EEEEATRE M ER
£ 431,680,000/ 70 (—F— =4 : 309,333,000
&) (fF5E27) °

Cash and cash equivalents included guarantee fee of
HK$431,680,000 (2013: HK$309,333,000) received under the special
concessionary measures of the SME Financing Guarantee Scheme
(Note 27).

FEW 1| 2 B FEFR 18. Interest and remittance receivables
KEE PN
The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
TET FET FTERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
LA & 18 6 e U 1) 22, Interest receivable from
— FEREE L — interest rate swap contracts 142,224 178,665 142,224 178,665
— BERE — investment securities 91,625 87,611 91,625 87,611
— RITEEFER — time deposits with banks 45,531 18,414 45,531 18,414
EARA R 2 Interest receivable and
SEREUNEA instalments, in transit
from loan portfolio 71,471 84,110 62,056 74,714
350,851 368,800 341,436 359,404
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19. HEEE 19. Assets held for sale
REAGAEEZIFTETENFTE - 1% In the light of the need for the Group to focus on the Hong Kong
BERLZAHERKBRARRIIKER SR market, the Group phased out its subsidiary, Bauhinia HKMC
BEREREBRARINIRE - £155E%E 0P Corporation Limited (BHKMC) and the assets and liabilities of
R-E—=F+ A% FIEER BHKMC were classified as held for sale following regulatory
EMEERERATNEENEGER S approval in December 2013.
BIEEEE-
KEE
The Group
2014 2013
TET TFETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
@) FEEE (a) Assets held for sale:
HehEHES Cash and short-term funds - 129,342
FEUH B N E & B Interest receivables and other assets - 425
FHREREmE R Total assets of BHKMC
BRARKEEBRE - 129,767
) RFEEEEEHE (b) Liabilities directly associated with
MEE : assets held for sale:
FERIRIE M B Accounts payable and accrued
expenses - 234
EHHIEAE Current income tax liabilities - 150
RN 4R B = BB R Total liabilities of BHKMC
BRATINEBERE - 384

—
@
NS

FEEEREME2EWEESR () Cumulative income recognised in
R 25 other comprehensive income
relating to the assets held for sale:

FE 5 Translation reserve - 13,104
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BEREERINCEREHEERER AT The Group completed the sale of all its equity in BHKMC on 24

M EENZHEER S —MFE— A January 2014, at a cash consideration of approximately HK$117
ZTHEAZEK  HReRENEI1ITES million. The following are the assets and liabilities of BHKMC
TL o HEZARMNEEMABLIT ¢ disposed of:
FHET
HK$'000
mENEE Current assets 130,106
mBAE Current liabilities (384)
HERREE Net assets disposed of 129,722
ZEHEE W E (FEE31) Cumulative translation reserve (Note 31) (13,104)
R AEHI AR R Non-controlling interests (12,972)
i as (PEE9) Gain on disposal (Note 9) 12,991
KB Consideration 116,637
HEREARR M LR Net cash outflow arising on disposal:
FHTT
HK$'000
ReRE Cash consideration 116,637
HEMNBREEREHES Cash and short-term funds disposed of (129,342)
(12,705)
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20. FTHESRITA

(a)

FER$TETR

AEBRATITET RS AEH
W Rl AR -

EEEAERERLSA-ERSRER
WA —HRERENAGE - FFHER
BN KA MEAS N - [RE
TEBERIN  ZFEXF TS RER
rg ARENEERRAXSHT
ReEBTTEHAEMEER RS HRE
ERA - REBRBEENEBER S
HFRREERS - HESNAER

B -

ETRESRIANEZEESHE /Y
BRI R AR T AR H— A&
EEE - HERM RS M RRIRE
MENSEXTEERNATE
It ST A S R AN £R B T B O (5 & 3k
EfREER o BEZE T I5 A X R IE R AH L
HIGEFeRE) - STETAr e RS
BELEN(BE) LT (AE) W
FE -TEERIANAOIEES
BAR  LRBNITAEEEE -
MTETESRMEERAB A TR
B - AR TR AR » PIEFE DT
ATARAFEHNTX -

20. Derivative financial instruments

(a)

Use of derivative

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to
hedge the Group's financial risks.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in
an exchange of currencies or interest rates or a combination
of all these. No exchange of principal takes place except
for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk
represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts
if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This risk
is monitored on an ongoing basis under a prudent treasury
counterparty risk management framework.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial
instruments provide a basis for comparison with instruments
recognised on the statement of financial position but do
not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows
involved or the current fair value of the instruments and,
therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or
price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to
their terms. The aggregate contractual or notional amounts
of derivative financial instruments on hand, the extent to
which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus
the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and
liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The
fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.
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REERALT
The Group and the Company

254H AVE : AYE
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values
notional BE =1 notional BE =15
amounts Assets Liabilities amounts Assets Liabilities
Ti#x THET TR BT T THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

() THAFBMHEHA% () Derivatives not qualified as hedges

MHTETA for accounting purposes
=g Interest rate swaps 1,259,611 25,130 (494) 2489997 26,087 (1313
B Currency swaps 699,815 4,568 - 1916789 11,574 -
29,698 (494) 37,661 (1313
(i) ATEHMTETR (i) Fair value hedge derivatives
kst Interest rate swaps 10,327,500 511,217 (9,724) 14982375 631,659 (24,304)
Kt Currency swaps 18,989,855 16,047 (1,565,750) 16,689,049 162106 (759,841)
527,264 (1,575,474) 793,765 (784,145)
ERAGTETALE/(BfF)  Total recognised derivative
@5 assets/(labilities) 556,962 (1,575,968) 831426 (785459)
(b) $HipiEE) (b) Hedging activities
P74 TR AN T EERHIRERE Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if
o REEREME ¢ ARKREE they are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges. The Group's
RER c AEBNATEHAHAEESD fair value hedge principally consists of interest rate and
ERARREREZITESESFATE currency swaps that are used to protect interest rate risk
B (E BT B B P 5| BH) K R @ B A0 and foreign currency risk resulting from any potential change
SMNEREEFEFMEE R - RZF in fair value of underlying debt securities issued. There were
—MEF—A=+—HERZZE—=F no derivatives designated as cash flow hedges as at 31
+=—A=+—8 ' TEEAIETUR December 2014 and 31 December 2013.

EREPITETA -
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21. BRESFHE 21. Loan portfolio, net
(a) ERBASEIEE (a) Loan portfolio less allowance
BN L LN
The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
FHET THET TET FHBT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BBESHEE Mortgage portfolio
F=E Residential
— &8 — Hong Kong 13,178,873 16,198,898 8,659,837 10,891,390
— B4 — QOverseas 695,229 2,255,939 695,229 2,255,939
[EES Commercial 1,000,000 3,000,000 1,000,000 3,000,000
FEBEZRES Non-mortgage portfolio 699,281 815,385 678,880 796,540
15,573,383 22,270,222 11,033,946 16,943,869
ERRERE Allowance for loan
impairment (1,734) (1,825) (880) (1,295)
15,571,649 22,268,397 11,033,066 16,942,574
BERRERERELERES HARE Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the
BEARSESRNB LT outstanding principal balances of the loan portfolio is as

follows:

EN- NN
The Group The Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

ERRERERRBEIG Total allowance for loan

ENEEEEN impairment as a
EFase percentage of the
gross loan portfolio 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01%
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(b)

REERESHERBEER (b)

ES ]
The Group

2014 2013
TER TET
HK$’000 HK$'000

Allowance for loan impairment on loan portfolio

RAF
The Company
2014 2013
TET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000

HETE Collective assessment
n—H—H As at 1 January 1,825 4,052 1,295 4,030
R R B Charged/(released) to income

(Bm)(MiE13) statement (Note 13) 906 (3,545) (1,799) (4,508)
MIEER Loans written off (2,457) (455) (51) =
U Bl 2 i sH B R Recoveries of loans

previously written off 1,460 1,773 1,435 1,773

R+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 1,734 1,825 880 1,295

EE EFRERER D2 EERR
WBRME - R_ET—NWE+_-A
=t+t—BEkR=_F—=F+=-A=+—
A WERSIKAERBERES
VEH BB -

LA A HEAERE REER S
W :

Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into
account the current market value of the collateral. No
allowance for loan impairment was provided for overseas
and commercial mortgage portfolio as at 31 December 2014
and 31 December 2013.

Individually impaired loans collectively assessed on a
portfolio basis are analysed as follows:

rEE PN
The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
TET TR THET THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEREREE Gross impaired loan portfolio 2,241 2,178 1,564 1,578
E \,TMWE%&{% Allowance for loan
impairment (713) (523) (25) (62)
1,528 1,655 1,539 1,516
ERRERBIGRE Allowance for loan
ERMAAREEN impairment as a
Ekad percentage of gross
impaired loan portfolio 31.8% 24.0% 1.6% 3.9%
EWEE%XZEM@ el Gross impaired loan portfolio
BESBABEN as a percentage of gross
EFi)ss loan portfolio 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01%
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REH b N
The Group The Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
TR TAT TR TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ABA A SRR Allowance for loan
BRI BB E R impairment under

FTEE TR ER collective assessment for
loans not individually
identified as impaired 1,021 1,302 855 1,233
() ERHEASANMEHEERETF (c) Net investments in finance leases included in loan
] portfolio
FEEREAT
The Group and the Company
2014
REEREL R RIKFEWFE 2
SIERE FEWRA MIEAEE
Present value Interest Total
of minimum income minimum
lease relating to lease
payments future payments
receivable periods receivable
TERT TERT THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEUFE ¢ Amounts receivable:

——FAN — within one year 60,348 12,052 72,400

— —FRERLFRA — after one year but within
five years 214,767 37,431 252,198
— A% — after five years 403,765 46,377 450,142

678,880 95,860 774,740
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REBRAAH
The Group and the Company

2013

R RIREWAA
FEWA IR
Interest Total

of minimum income minimum
lease relating to lease
payments future payments
receivable periods receivable
FHT THT TEAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RIEERAEL
FIRRE
Present value

FEWIFIA Amounts receivable:
——FR — within one year 72,654 14,344 86,998
——FRERFR — after one year but within
five years 250,512 44,569 295,081
— RFR — after five years 473,374 53,573 526,947
796,540 112,486 909,026

R-BE—NF+=—A=+—HR=ZF
—=F+=-—A=+—H TERHE
THEREWFIEELEFURERME

22. EHRE

(a) oIt ERES (a)

BAHED IR ERE S

No allowance for loan impairment was provided for finance
lease receivable as at 31 December 2014 and 31 December
2013.

22. Investment securities

Available-for-sale securities

FEBRAEAF
The Group and the Company

2014 2013

TR
HK$"000

TAET
HK$'000

Debt securities at fair value

REB LT Listed in Hong Kong 184,647 378,506

REBFIN ™ Listed outside Hong Kong 117,882 192,439

JEET Unlisted 4,447,544 2,370,960
BEAFES R EAES Other securities at fair value

REB LN Listed in Hong Kong 984,089 918,550
At HEE5EER Total available-for-sale securities 5,734,162 3,860,455

HitEHERZMEEES MEHE
RERGFREES -

Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and a real
estate investment trust.
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RETHEREN T EEESZEFD Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of
T @ issuers as follows:
AEBRAEAT
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SRIT N H A& B Banks and other financial institutions 3,652,863 2,365,122
UNGIEE Corporate entities 412,563 -
R o B A Central governments 684,647 385,219
Hih Others 984,089 1,110,114
5,734,162 3,860,455
A EZ ST The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised
as follows:
REBERARDF
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
F#ET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
wn—A—H As at 1 January 3,860,455 5,812,827
0 Additions 6,034,625 5,277,911
& KER Sale and redemption (4,329,074) (7,206,184)
b Amortisation 1,019 (1,346)
N EEE Change in fair value 178,161 (37,853)
HNEKTEE 3, Z= 58 Exchange difference (11,024) 15,100
R+—_A=+—H As at 31 December 5,734,162 3,860,455
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(b) HEEINHES (b) Held-to-maturity securities

REBER AN FE
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
THET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
T SR K AN B R B (B 75 75 2 Debt securities at amortised cost
REB LM Listed in Hong Kong 2,972,947 2,739,543
REBBINET Listed outside Hong Kong 2,190,400 2,916,290
5,163,347 5,655,833
JELETH Unlisted 4,005,448 2,904,762
BBEE B S E5E Total held-to-maturity securities 9,168,795 8,560,595
FHEEHNTE Market value of listed securities
— FEE5H — held-to-maturity 5,363,857 5,768,239
RETHRIBEBISTTRE ERHE S Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of
R issuers as follows:
REBREA LD F
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITREA S RS Banks and other financial institutions 5,341,979 4,568,711
NalhE Corporate entities 3,047,015 2,455,718
NEWRE Public sector entities 680,650 765,168
HR LB Central governments 99,151 550,742
EH b Others - 220,256
9,168,795 8,560,595
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FEZI SR FNEBBMMNT The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised
as follows:

REBRADT
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
FHET FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
®n—A—H As at 1 January 8,560,595 9,237,808
0 Additions 2,624,340 2,054,366
fED Redemption (1,973,405) (2,761,350)
By Amortisation (9.414) (8,713)
HNEETEE 3, =58 Exchange difference (33,321) 37,984
R+=—A=+—8H As at 31 December 9,168,795 8,560,595

23. HBATIRE 23. Interests in subsidiaries
P N/NE|

The Company
2014 2013
FH&T FH&TT
HK$°000 HK$'000

FEETRD - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost
ERRBEEAR AR HKMC Mortgage Management Limited 1,000 1,000
FYNE B R E & ER Bauhinia HKMC Corporation Limited
BRAR(FE) (held for sale) - 102,060
1,000 103,060
B B8 A | PR 3R I8 Due from a subsidiary 4,376,944 5,191,190
4,377,944 5,294,250
Bt B8/ )P R RROE AR A I e AR R AR The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed
WIRTISF TR o term of repayment. Interest is charged at market rates.
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RZZB—ME+-_R=+—H " [HEBAA

The details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 are:

HFERIT ¢
HARN
WEAR
HAR (FHREA)
(FHRBA) FrisR 40
gt BAE
ERTRAZRAFE BA%  Percentage of
(R %R Percentage of shares held
Particulars of issued shares held by the
TE AL i and fully paid up by the Company's
Place of TEER share capital Company subsidiary
incorporation Principal activities (Class of Share) (orits nominee) (or its nominee)
BREEERERAT &# BAREBREER 1,000,000/ 7T (k) 100% TiEA
HKMC Mortgage Management Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000,000 (Ordinary) 100% N/A
Limited and servicing
EARBTARE () ERAA  FA E%Q%%%iﬁ&%ﬁ 1000787 (S@R) vl TiEf
T8 2 s
HKMC Funding Corporation (1) Limited* - Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000 (Ordinary) N/A N/A
and MBS issuance
Bauhinia MBS Limited* FEHE BARBEHRET 1000% 7 (EBK) TER T
KBRS
Bauhinia MBS Limited* Cayman Islands Mortgage purchases US$1,000 (Ordinary) N/A N/A
and MBS issuance
BB EEREERAH i TEBME 1T (ERR) TER 100%
HKMC Credit & Guarantee Corporation Hong Kong Dormant HK$1 (Ordinary) N/A 100%
Limited
Hong Kong Mortgage Credit & i TEEMHEE 1AL (EER) TER 100%
Guarantee Corporation Limited
Hong Kong Mortgage Credit & Hong Kong Dormant HK$1 (Ordinary) N/A 100%
Guarantee Corporation Limited
& BRI E A BERI) (58622 F ) 4 % A B AT & These companies are subsidiary undertakings as defined in the 23rd Schedule

TR A ORI R (8328 & 23 -
BEATRERBHBLYE  AATLRE
HAELATNRE -

24, AR - HEREMBEE

of the predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) as in force from time to
time before the commencement date of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) and the Company does not hold shares in these companies.

24. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

rEH NG

The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
TER FHET TERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WmEE Repossessed assets 1,151 1,590 95 1,590
RESEES Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
HAih Others 18,323 15,690 18,323 14,468
20,224 18,030 19,168 16,808
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25. BEIEEE 25. Fixed assets
v
The Group
WAERE
BRRER
office
REMEEE  equipment, RE
Leasehold furniture B Motor af
improvement  and fixtures ~ Computers vehicle Total
TAT THT THT AL THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W-Z—=%—-Hf—H Net book amount as at
REFE 1 January 2013 2,702 708 25,400 318 29128
NE Additions 14,040 1,584 17,096 - 32,720
& (Ki310) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (1,825) (398) (15,434) (108) (17.763)
RZE-=%+=ZR Net book amount as at
=T-HRAFE 31 December 2013 14,917 1,894 27,062 212 44,085
NE Additions 9403 540 5922 - 15,865
& (fz10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (6,405) (851) (17.479) (106) (24,841)
RZE-NE+ZA Net book amount as at
=t+-HREFE 31 December 2014 17,915 1,583 15,505 106 35,109
R-B-ME+=-A=t-H Asat31December2014
XAE Cost 27,661 7,701 161,242 650 197,254
RETE Accumulated depreciation 9,746) (6,118) (145,737) (544) (162,145)
REFE Net book amount 17,915 1,583 15,505 106 35,109
RZE—=F+-F=+—H Asat31December 2013
AR Cost 27,082 8,695 173,617 650 210,044
ZiHE Accumulated depreciation (12,165) (6,801) (146,555) (438) (165,959)
REFE Net book amount 14,917 1,894 27,062 212 44,085
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S

The Company
HRRER
Office
RENELE  equipment, HE
Leasehold furniture B Motor g
improvement  and fixtures  Computers vehicle Total
THL TEL AL TEL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-=£—-FA—H Net book amount as at
IREFE 1 January 2013 2,702 708 25,388 318 29,116
NE Additions 14,040 1,584 17,09 = 32,720
Vil Depreciation charge (1,825) (398) (15,422) (106) (17,751)
RZE-=%+-AH Net book amount as at
=t-HIREFE 31 December 2013 14917 1,894 27,062 212 44,085
RE Additions 9403 540 5,922 - 15,865
& (F710) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (6,405) (851) (17.479) (106) (24,841)
R-E-mE+ZA Net book amount as at
=t-HREFE 31 December 2014 17,915 1,583 15,505 106 35,109
R=B-mE+=-B=+-F Asat31December 2014
AME Cost 27,661 7,701 161,242 650 197 254
2EE Accumulated depreciation (9,746) 6,118 (145,737) (544) (162,145)
RE R Net book amount 17,915 1,583 15,505 106 35,109
RZE—=F+-F=+—H Asat31December 2013
KA E Cost 27,082 8,666 172,154 650 208,552
ZithE Accumulated depreciation (12,165) (6772 (145,092) 438) (164,467)
REFE Net book amount 14,917 1,894 27,062 212 44,085
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26. FEGHFIE 26.

Interest payable

FEERAEAR
The Group and the Company

2014 2013
TR TAT

AT & I8 FE R F B Interest payable from

HK$'000 HK$'000

— BEBITESES — debt securities issued 128,317 175,598
— FEEHEL — interest rate swap contracts 14,494 19,040
—HEmaRE — other liabilities 1,233 1,192

144,044 195,830

27. EfHIRIA - BAEXRAMBE 27.

f&

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabilities

eI IRTE RIS R 2 Accounts payable and
accrued expenses

HitnB & Other liabilities

Hip Other provision

rEE KAF

The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
THT FHET THT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
112,439 68,155 112,261 68,623
4,658,279 4,523,574 4,658,279 4,523,574
28,860 20,531 28,860 20,531

4,799,578 4,612,260 4,799,400 4,612,728

Hiv B ERET/NEREERTE TR
BB =48 e AT Uk B A9 & 1R 2 431,680,000 75
JL(=Z — =4 : 309,333,000 7t ) (Kt
177035) - BRIERANR=ZZTT=F+=A
k—ZTNF-FERFEENIZIBER
EERHEINR IS HERIEE N (E4,226,599,000
BT (CT—=4F : 4,214,241,0007 7T °

Other liabilities represented the guarantee fee of HK$431,680,000
(2013: HK$309,333,000) received under the special concessionary
measures of the SME Financing Guarantee Scheme (Notes 17 and
35) and the deferred consideration of HK$4,226,599,000 (2013:
HK$4,214,241,000) used for credit enhancement on the mortgage
loans purchased from the Government in December 2003 and
January 2004.
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28. RIGEBERBIRIGEE 28. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

F5E T5E
The Group The Group
2014 2013
8 BRR b B ek
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
Ti#x THT TR 57T THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRBREREREREE Provision for Uneamed premiums and
guarantee fees 1,066,272 140,468 925,804 1,253,398 175,764 1,078,134
RRRREEE Provision for outstanding claims
— B8/ (ke BR — claims reported/(recovery) 15,652 (4) 15,656 8,156 2 8,158
—BELERBRRER — claims incurred but not reported 30,165 3,715 26,450 32,658 4,980 27,678

45,817 37 42,106 40,814 4978 35,836

1,112,089 144,179 967,910 1,294,712 180,742 1,113,970

KA
The Company
2014

£ BRRE b B ek
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
Ti#x THR TR THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FRARERERERAE Provision for unearned premiums and

guarantee fees 1,066,272 140,468 925,804 1,253,898 175,764 1,078,134
RRRREEE Provision for outstanding claims
— o8/ (ke BR — claims reported/(recovery) 15,652 (4) 15,656 8,156 @ 8,158
—BELEREHER — claims incurred but not reported 31,759 3,935 27,824 34,980 5291 29,689

47,411 3,931 43,480 43136 5289 37,847

1,113,683 144,399 969,284 1,297,034 181,083 1,115,981
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(a) FMHARERERERRES (a) Analysis of movement in provision for unearned
B HmT premiums and guarantee fees

REERALT 7 27
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company

2014 2013

E2 B FE 8 B A8
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
TiER TiEx TR TAL TAL TEL

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

®—A—H Asat 1 January 1,253,898 175,764 1,078,134 1,496,056 215,605 1,280,451
BIREVRE (H7E8) Premiums written (Note 8) 320,789 39,023 281,766 318,053 13414 274,639
ERARE (:8) Premiums eamed (Note 8) (508,415)  (74,319)  (434,096)  (560211) (83259 (476956)
R+=—R=1+—8H As at 31 December 1,066,272 140,468 925,804 1,253,898 175,764 1,078,134
(b) RRBERBHEEHONWOT (b) Analysis of movement in provision for outstanding
claims
PN | A5E
The Group The Group
2014
2 BRR b £H 38
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross i Net
TR TEL TR BT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®W—F—H Asat 1 January 40,814 4978 35,836 49,807 6,402 43,405
[RER:ES Claims paid (5,143) (420) (4,723) (998) - (998)
ghEER Claims recovery 1,043 194 849 251 315 2,196
EEL/(B5) R R (Fzs) Claims incurred/(written back) (Note 8)
—BHEREER — claims reported 11,596 224 11,372 (1,585) (315) (1,270)
— BELERBHHER — claims incurred but not reported (2,493) (1,265) (1,228) 8921) (1,424 (7,497)
R+=A=+—H As at 31 December 45,817 3711 42,106 40,814 4978 35,836
PN NG|
The Company The Company
2014 2013
) BRR ik 4 Rig HE
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross i Net
Ti#n TEL TEL T ‘ THr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®“—A—H Asat 1 January 43,136 5,289 37,847 52,020 6,767 45,253
EOEES Claims paid (5,311) (420) (4,891) (998) - (998)
BElESER Claims recovery 1,043 194 849 2,694 315 2,379
BEL/ (BB BER Claims incurred/(written back)
— BHFHER — claims reported 11,764 224 11,540 (1,768) (319) (1,453)
—BEABRRERER — claims incurred but not reported (3,221) (1,356) (1,865) (8,812) (1,478) (7,334)
m+=R=1t-H As at 31 December 47,41 3931 43,480 43136 5,289 37,847
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) BfixRAE (c)

ETBERRARE  ZR2HELH
RenEkPREEBERASHBR S
MEMBRRGET  ARBETIR=F
—UF+=—A=+—RBARZZT—=F
TZA=+—H  XEENRREEE
TR °

Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test considers current estimates
of all contractual cash flows, and of related cash flows
such as claims handling costs, the test shows that, as at
31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the Group's
insurance liabilities are adequate.

29. B 1TEFRES 29. Debt securities issued

REBRAAT
The Group and the Company

2014 2013
FTERT TAET
HK$"000 HK$'000

IR 6 AR B bR O B 75 38 35 Debt securities carried at
amortised cost

BT ARITAEIES DIP notes - 299,944
HHEAfE S MTN 5,108,688 1,924,736
IR SR AN T IRV E TS B 54258  Total debt securities carried at
amortised cost 5,108,688 2,224,680
EEAYPEELUAFE Debt securities designated as
P ERES hedged items under
fair value hedge
BB TAEITEIES DIP notes 5,526,332 6,447,350
FEES MTN 22,298,908 22,358,153
BB B¥RIEB WA R TE Total debt securities designated as
R EREE A ALE hedged items under fair value hedge 27,825,240 28,805,503
RABERARIEEAUATE Debt securities designated as
B ABENEKRES at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition
BB TAZEITEIES DIP notes 133,852 124,738
EEBHETHEIREMES RBIP and other notes 202,349 200,264
R RIS E A AR TE Total debt securities designated
st ABR N ESE S ER as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition 336,201 325,002
BRI ESE SRR Total debt securities issued 33,270,129 31,355,185
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RER WEERT(ZTE—=F: #)R
A MR 18 E A A FE BT ABEM
BERHES “ZEeMmBELATEZER
REEF R E - RVBEREIETE A
LAFEZFABSNSRBEREE
BASEREANHETREBRARES
BB AZNHE 552,999,008 (==
—=4F : 64,198,000/ 7TT) °

ZERERURXTEIIRNEREER
REARRZERERRES S| RERMER
B

EBRTEHIESNESHHMMNT

During the year, no debt securities (2013: nil) were designated on
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. The fair
value changes are attributable to changes in benchmark interest
rates for the debt securities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss. The carrying amount of the financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition is HK$52,999,000 (2013: HK$64,198,000) lower than the
amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the note holders.

There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes
in the credit risk of the Company for those financial liabilities

designated as at fair value.

The movement in debt securities issued is summarised as follows:

AEBRARAQF
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
FH&xT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
n—A—H As at 1 January 31,444,785 35,268,184
1T Issuance 30,467,972 18,161,718
B BB Less: Redemption (27,524,884) (21,984,670)
HNEE B 3 = KA Exchange difference 26,767 (447)
ZEEERRE Total nominal value 34,414,640 31,444,785
W R D Unamortised portion of discount (122,688) (130,483)
NG R Fair value adjustment (1,021,823) 40,883
R+-—A=+—H As at 31 December 33,270,129 31,355,185
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REEBEITHES : Notes issued during the year comprise:

BRARARQ T

The Group and

the Company

RHAE S

MTN

FET

HK$'000

BETEREE Amount issued at nominal value 30,467,972
B UE R IE Consideration received 30,401,011

FrB B BITHER F 51 8 AN & B & 5K iF All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the

B MBOIZEBEBESEERHE R Group, and are issued for the purposes of providing general

LBEeRIFERERE working capital and refinancing.

30. Ig& 30. Share capital
2014 2013
FHET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
JETE ¢ (MEE@) Authorised: (Note (a))
SFRREE 1B TR 3018/ 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each
@R (5 (b)) (Note (b)) - 3,000,000
BETRERE Issued and fully paid:
20 (B TR 2 billion ordinary shares 2,000,000 2,000,000

B3 Notes:

(a) REE-T—NF=A=HBESNEB(QA (a) Under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), which commenced
EBINE622T)  SEERARKESTBFE operation on 3 March 2014, the concept of authorised share capital no longer

exists.

(b) RBEBCABMEGIN(E 622 F) E 13515 © B (b) In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
“T-NE=A=ZHR  AARNKRETEH 622), the Company's shares no longer have a par or nominal value with effect
EAEREEEE REFHERTHRE from 3 March 2014. There is no impact on the number of shares in issue or the
HELHBHHNBERIRETE - relative entitiement as a result of this transition.
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31. Hibf#iE 31. Other reserves
pi¥- |
The Group
Bk AVERE ikt ERfifE
Contingency Fair value Hedging Translation &g
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
T T T T THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W-Z—=#-f—H Asat 1 January 2013 977,773 569,109 (8,656)f 9,778 1,548,004
A EEAN Change in fair value of
ATEES: avallable-for-sale securities:
—AEBHETE — net unrealised losses - (37,853) - - (37,853)
— HERER (F3212) — realisation on disposal (Note 12) - (295,593) - - (295,593)
— B — amortisation* - 34 - - 34
— HE (M 14(0) — tax effect (Note 14(o) - 54,908 - - 54,908
R Cash flow hedges
— B ABERN — fair value changes transferred
ANTEEE) to income statement - - 4,272 = 4,272
— HIA (M7 14(00) — tax effect (Note 14(b) - - (704) = (704)
EBERER Currency translation difference
—HERF — subsidiary - - = 332 3326
Et2E(58)/ Wi Other comprehensive (loss)/income - (278,504) 3,568 3,32% (271,610)
MR HENEADRIBER  Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
REFBHS0%T5%E premium eamed from retained
Rk E profits to contingency reserve 259,008 - - - 259,008
HERFERDZRERT Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (22,954) - - - (22,954)
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L1

Contingency
reserve
T
HK$'000

RZB-=F+-A=1—0/ Asat31December 2013/

AVERf
Fair value
reserve
THT
HK$'000

r5E
The Group
e
Hedging
reserve
TR
HK§'000

E NG
Translation
reserve
TR
HK$'000

ag
Total
FAR
HK$'000

“Z-NmFE-A-AH 1 January 2014 1,213,827 290,605 (5,083) 13,104 1,512,448
MEHERSNATEZE :  Change infair value of
available-for-sale securities:
—REBUEFE — net unrealised gains - 178,161 - - 178,161
—HERER (HE12) — realisation on disposal (Note 12) - (630239 - - (63023)
— B — amortisation* - 13 - - 13
— BE (M3 1400) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - (19,595) - = (19,595)
BemE Cash flow hedges
—EARGERE — fair value changes transferred
DTES toincome statement - - 2,852 - 2,852
— B3 (FzE14(0)) — tax effect (Note 14(0)) = - (71) - (@7
LERABAFELEN Release of translation reserve on
WEARRADMERGEE  disposal of a subsidiary classified
(MzE19) as assets held for sale (Note 19) - - - (13,104) (13,104)
Efr2EE/ (BR) Other comprehensive income/(loss) - 95,556 2,381 (13,100) 84,833
HRZRFEEDREER  Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
REFBRS0%HT5%E premium eamed from retained
R R profits to contingency reserve 202407 - - - 202407
mEREEERZRE4EA  Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (18,489) - - - (18,489)
R=Z-mE+=F=+-8 Asat31December 2014 1,437,745 386,161 (2,707) - 1,821,199
AL EEFEREREENHESRR * the amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale

FHREE - N REH o securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
0 RIE-—TFER-T-——FRHTHERNER #
SRME RS TRNBAER Bt 2
& - WRBEITHHIR S ML -

brought forward from cumulative loss then existing in hedging reserve when
cash flow hedges were de-designated in 2010 and 2011. Since then, no new
cash flow hedge has been conducted.
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NG
The Company

B A DFERERE HnE

Contingency Fair value Hedging ot
reserve reserve reserve Total
TET TET TET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZE—=%—A—H As at 1 January 2013 977,773 569,109 (8,656)* 1,538,226
AEHEELNATEEE 0 Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:

— RERERFE — net unrealised losses - (37,853) - (37,853)
— MEREE (M:E12) — realisation on disposal (Note 12) - (295,593) = (295,593)
— iy — amortisation* - 34 - 34
— BiIA (M5 14(0)) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - 54,908 - 54,908
BRemss Cash flow hedges
—BAREERN — fair value changes transferred to
NEEE income statement - - 4,272 4,272
— B (52 140)) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - - (704) (704)
Hizam (&) e Other comprehensive (loss)/income - (278,504) 3,568 (274,936)
IR B i M BB 2 W B Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
3B (R B 5 B Y 50% 3% premium earned from retained
75% Z A\ 1 profits to contingency reserve 259,008 - - 259,008
HEREEEDEREET Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (22,954) - - (22,954)
NZZE—=%+=-A=+—H8,/ Asat 31 December 2013/
—E—mF—A—H 1 January 2014 1,213,827 290,605 (5,088) 1,499,344

AEHEESFNATEEZS :  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:

— REBWEFE — net unrealised gains - 178,161 = 178,161
— WEREE (f:E12) — realisation on disposal (Note 12) - (63,023) - (63,023)
— B — amortisation* - 13 - 13
— B (fsE140)) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - (19,595) = (19,595)
BRe e Cash flow hedges
— BAKERA — fair value changes transferred to
AEEEE income statement - = 2,852 2,852
— BIE (P 14(0) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) = - (@71 @71
Hip2mEka Other comprehensive income - 95,556 2,381 97,937
HIRBRFERE mHA Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
[RBR AR B 5B A 50% 5% premium earned from retained
75% ZE R E profits to contingency reserve 242,407 - - 242,407
HERREEREERE G Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (18,489) - - (18,489)
NR-—F—ME+=-A=+—H Asat 31 December 2014 1,437,745 386,161 (2,707) 1,821,199
* AR ERFERERE I BEFRR o the amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale
FHEE - NEE RN - securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
i R-E—TFRZT——FRTHEFHR g brought forward from cumulative loss then existing in hedging reserve when
S ARMT TRNZFER Btz cash flow hedges were de-designated in 2010 and 2011. Since then, no new
& - WRBEITHNR S REH o cash flow hedge has been conducted.
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32. EFREAANLETIIHNEKRR S

(a)

ARRIHM B R A RAINEE S B IR
ANFDFHEE - NRRIEBEALR

NTHBERG e

HEYFHRARERESREER(F
BEER)NRXZ B TIIRE :

() AREERBRBEEERME
ENEHRTATREERRR
BHiRHAEREERER
B M088B T(ZF
—=F:NM0BBT)REER
BR - ERAFEMERZRE
MWEM

iy AREREFEHLI80E S
T(ZE—=%:870887T)
TEESER  EANEES
EREHEINER

(i) ARARAEFEHNOEB
T EREBEMARIEE(Z
T—=F:7088T) MK
BEBHANERREABT
(Z2—=F: 1)

vy R-E-—NE+-_A=+—
B ARAKESEAETNE
BINERESRR(ZE—=F:
') R

V) HIEESBEBEBESERMA
A AR 300E B TN ERE
E R-_Z—HWmWFE+=A
=+ —HIYEKREERB(Z
T—=F:8\)-

32. Material related party transactions

(a)

The Company is owned by the Financial Secretary of Hong
Kong as Controller of the Exchange Fund. The Company
entered into various transactions with the following related
parties.

Transactions with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(HKMA), a Government-related entity, included the following:

(i) the Company subscribed to the custodian and clearing
agent services provided by the Central Moneymarkets
Unit Service operated by the HKMA and paid HK$1.2
million (2013: HK$1.1 million) by way of fees to the
HKMA for such services during the year;

(i) the Company paid secondment fee of HK$9.8 million
(2013: HK$8.7 million) for secondees from the HKMA
during the year;

(i) the Company paid back-up site service fee of HK$0.6
million (2013: HK$0.7 million) and a total of HK$0.8
million (2013: nil) for the relocation of back-up site to
the HKMA during the year;

(iv)  the Company held investment of HK$500 million (2013:
nil) in the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Bills as at 31
December 2014, and

(v)  the Exchange Fund through the HKMA had provided
the Company with a HK$30 billion Revolving Credit
Facility, and there was no outstanding balance as at 31
December 2014 (2013: nil).
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HERFNRZHBRETIIEEA

() ARQFREMHEAEREEEA
MAE  WIERFHA R REZE
BN AFES BN 0ES
TT(ZZE—Z=F: 65088 L)
HeTaEELER

iy ARBRAFEMEHEERE
FEBEIBEET(-=
—ZF N15EET)RBE

E
A

iy RZZE—WOFEF+-_A=+—
H  ARRWEEREEAR
RHEFOHEE(ZZE—=F:
AA91BBTT) - ANEEESEFE
WA1,0208 B (= —=4F :
1,7608B%7L) : &

(v) ARRRRENFTNEEERE
RETE - RUEABENERE
K Bl B 32 A RO 4R B SR AR
& A HE #8 /5 1,000 18 7 7T &9\
RERRENERERER -
BN HIFESS

HEPENBRARBBIRBERERA
AR ZBHETIEIA

() ZARRGRHBARREREE
B g B MR8 B IR IR IR R
R R

(i) ERNEFFENEES
EBEBRIBERFR AR RIE
REFHRANE2ET B
RIT RE/DEERGE 28
B o RS BER
BERARRAR SRR AR E
ATE: RirElMEREHRS
HBHADHE SR

Transactions with the Government included the following:

(i)  the Company rented office premises from The Financial
Secretary Incorporated (FSI) and paid rental of HK$0.6
million (2013: HK$6.5 million) to the HKMA under the
direction of FSI during the year;

(i) the Company purchased mortgage loans of HK$108
million (2013: HK$151 million) from FSI during the year;

(i) the Company held no investment (2013: HK$449
million) in the Hong Kong Government Bonds as at 31
December 2014 and the interest income during the
year was HK$10.2 million (2013: HK$17.6 million); and

(iv) the Company provided a loan guarantee product
with 80% guarantee coverage under the existing
SME Financing Guarantee Scheme (SFGS) at a
concessionary guarantee fee rate and up to a total loan
guarantee commitment of HK$100 billion reimbursable
by the Government with details set out in Note 35.

Transactions with HKMC Mortgage Management Limited
(HMML), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
included the following:

(i)  the Company provided mortgage insurance cover for
mortgage loans purchased by such subsidiary in the
course of its ordinary business; and

(i) the Company as scheme operator, HVIML and various
participating banks as loan originators entered into
loan participation agreements under the Microfinance
Scheme pursuant to which HMML would fund all or
part of the microfinance loans as funding vehicle for
the Company.
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R+—A=+—HHEEBEALTEKRE The balances of the amounts due from and to the relevant
FERT SRR related parties as at 31 December were as follows:

*%8 V|
The Group The Company

B B ) ERAF

The Government The Government Subsidiaries Structured entities
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
TiEn T Ti&n THL TiEx T TiEn THL
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

JElRE B AR (E23)  Amounts due from group
companies (Note 23) - - _

4,376,944 519119 - =

ENEERAZE Amounts due to group companies - - - - - - 151 252
EfyafE (hiE27) Other liabilities (Note 27) 4,658279 4523574 4,658,279 4523574 - - - =
RRRRESE Total risk-in-force - - - - 351912 57283 - -
(b) EEEEEBAE (b) Key management personnel
FTEEREREENEERRIKEA Key management are those persons having authority
ERE - BERIESIREEEBHA and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
T BAEESKEAEEAS - the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including

directors and senior officers.

RNEEXEZEEEREABNETMEIE Key management personnel compensation for the year
comprised:

REBEARD T
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
FHET FHTT
HK$'000 HK$'000

e kHAMEESRA Salaries and other short-term

employee benefits 17,666 16,237
BEERE R Post-employment benefits 1,500 1,356

19,166 17,593
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33. *&iE 33. Commitments
(a) &XF (a) Capital
REBERARDF
The Group and the Company
2014 2013
THET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHRUERETH Authorised and contracted for - 1,642
EHEBRRETL Authorised but not contracted for 10,462 13,311
10,462 14,953
(b) =L (b) Operating lease
REFREK @ RBETA AL EH Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
HMAEEHARRERS BT operating lease at the end of the reporting period are
DI - analysed as follows:
rEH RAT
The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
TERT FHET TERT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
N Office premises
— P ER—F — not later than one year 30,911 29,465 30,911 29,218
—SR—FZ% — later than one year
FERAF and not later than
five years 62,212 53,065 62,212 52,572

93,123 82,530 93,123 81,790
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34.

35.

36.

ZIBIRIRER

R-EBE—NFE+-_A=+—8 A&£EH
FERREENB1NEBTL( T —=4F
448 TT) HF21EE T (ZE—=4F:
241874 TT) B MZEBRBR A AEE BR
% MAEEBBTAEST10EST
(ZZT—=%F : 120188 7T) AR -

RNMOEAT(ZF—=%F : 120{887T) &
AEBAENRBRKRFREED 7EET
“E-=F 208 ) ARRRENE
BIERECEBERBREBRBRERHOZHE
RhEERRERES D - MAEEMRE
BoER  BEEXEENRRMA
e AR o

/v Rl E R AR AT EI T B9 5
BEEhE

ARERBEOR/NERERRTE - 52
HABENEREKRF RBBF O
B RIRE AT R 1,000 878 TR\ B HE (R
RENERERER - ALREEHEEE
REMATBDMHERE  BELXZBAR
XA AR EREN RARRX - A%
AR B SR T BUT © AT 2R B T
RABMNEEAELER  BFEEAE
B ARRIARMEMNEEYAER
FEBEMX

BERGEEBINERERER  HAKHE
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ERARRIRRRERBFEEESHEE®
ZNER B3R 8 B L 2 O A R BR N N 25 1 R
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34.

35.

36.

Mortgage insurance business

As 31 December 2014, the total risk-in-force of the Group was
approximately HK$13.1 billion (2013: HK$14.4 billion) of which
HK$2.1 billion (2013: HK$2.4 billion) was ceded to the approved
reinsurers and the balance of HK$11 billion (2013: HK$12 billion)
was retained by the Group.

Out of the HK$11 billion (2013: HK$12 billion) of risk-in-force
retained by the Group, the excess loss of HK$0.7 billion (2013:
HK$1.2 billion) of risk-in-force was hedged through the use of
excess-0f-l0ss reinsurance arrangement to reinsure the middle
layer risk positions, and the Group retained a portion of the total
risk comprising the first-loss and remote risk portions.

Special concessionary measures under the SME
Financing Guarantee Scheme

The Company provided a loan guarantee product with 80%
guarantee coverage under the existing SFGS at a concessionary
guarantee fee rate and up to a total loan guarantee commitment
of HK$100 billion reimbursable by the Government. All guarantee
fees collected under this special loan guarantee product are set
aside to meet the relevant default claims and related out-of-pocket
expenses. The remaining balance of the guarantee fees, if any, will
be returned to, and any shortfall will be borne by, the Government.
The Company is responsible for the operation of the new product
and the applicable day-to-day operating costs.

Regarding this special loan guarantee product, there is no impact
on the consolidated income statement of the Group in respect
of guarantee fee revenue, default claims or any direct expenses
involved. Given that the Company operates only this product
for the Government, the Group considers the risk and rewards
associated with this product rest with the Government. Hence, the
risk-in-force for this product has not been included as the Group’s
off-balance sheet exposures and no capital charge is required
under the Guidelines on the Capital Adequacy Ratio approved by
the Financial Secretary.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors
on 21 April 2015.
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